
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, June 12, 2012 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Rob Richardson       Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
         Vice President                                  President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
        John Palacio                            Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.               Roman A. Reyna 
             Member                   Clerk                     Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 

be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           Tuesday 

REGULAR MEETING  1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                          June 12, 2012 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

RECOGNITION 
  

Classified Employee of the Month for June 2012, Guadalupe Hernandez 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
  

 Assembly Bill 602 Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2012-13 School Year 

 

 Plans to Use Flexibility Provision and Identify any Program Proposed to be Closed for 

Tier III Categorical Programs and Funds for 2012-13 Fiscal Year 

 

 California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, Initial Bargaining Proposal to Re-

open Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana Unified School District for 2012-

13 School Year 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - May 22, 2012 

 

1.2 License Agreement Extension Renewal for DataDirector Software with Riverside 

Publishing 

 

1.3 Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading with 

Renaissance Learning, Inc. 

 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.5 Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2011-12 Program 

Year 

 

1.6 Approval of First Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families 

Commission of Orange County for 2011-12 Program Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.8 Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Students with Disabilities 

 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2011-12 School Year 

 

1.10 Approval of Student Field Placement Agreement with California State University Long 

Beach, School of Psychology for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.11 Approval of Contract with Paradigm Healthcare Services for Invoicing Reimbursement 

for Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal Administrative Activities Programs 

 

1.12 Ratification of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Training in 

Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports and Violence Prevention Education 

Services for 2011-12 School Year 

 

1.13 Ratification of Approval of Second Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding 

Between City of Santa Ana and Santa Ana Unified School District Regarding District 

Chief of School Police Services 

 

1.14 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of May 9, 2012, Through May 22, 2012 

 



 

 

1.15 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 9, 2012, 

Through May 22, 2012 

 

1.16 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of May 9, 2012, Through May 22, 

2012 

 

1.17 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract No. 4-08-00-

0054C for Purchase of Carpeting Districtwide for Fiscal Year 2012-13 with Tandus 

Flooring, Inc. 

 

1.18 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Repair, Removal, and Replacement of Flooring 

Districtwide 

 

1.19 Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt at Washington 

Elementary School 

 

1.20 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 12 Electrical at Willard 

Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.21 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2-2 Asphalt Paving and 

Striping at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.22 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3-1 Structural Concrete 

and Reinforcing at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

3.0 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6163.4 – Student Use of Technology 

(Revised:  For Adoption and Implementation) 

 

4.0 Board Policy 5145.4 - Anti-Bullying (New: First Reading) 

 

5.0 Adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2012-13 School 

Year 

 

6.0 Approval of Consultant Agreement with Orange County Department of Education/Safe 

Schools and Support Services for Mental Health and Gang Prevention/Intervention 

Services at Targeted Intermediate and High Schools 

 



 

 

7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2924 – Use Flexibility Provision and Identify any 

Program Proposed to be Closed for Tier III Categorical Programs and Funds for 2012-13 

Fiscal Year 

 

8.0 Authorization to Utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency Contract with 

Gold Star Foods 

 

9.0 Authorization to Utilize Pomona Unified School District Super Commodity Cooperative 

Contract for United States Department of Agriculture Commodity Distribution 

 

10.0 Authorization to Renew Contracts Awarded Through Request for Proposals or Bid for 

2012-13 Fiscal Year 

 

11.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2922 – Authorizing Levy of Special Taxes within 

Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 of Santa Ana Unified School District (Central 

Park Project) for Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 

12.0 Approval to Advertise for Membership to Bond Oversight Committee 

 

13.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 4.1 Site Improvements at Edison 

Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

14.0 Authorization to Award Contract to Silver Creek Industries, Inc., for Purchase of 

Relocatable Classrooms at Santiago Elementary School 

 

15.0 Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2012-13 School Year 

 

16.0 Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with California School Employees 

Association, Chapter 41, for 2011-12 School Year 

 

17.0 Approval of California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, Initial Bargaining 

Proposal to Re-open Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana Unified School 

District for 2012-13 School Year 

 

18.0 Approval of New Job Description, Coordinator - Special Projects 

 

19.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

20.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2925 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and 

Specification of Election Order 

 

21.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2926 – Campaign Contribution Limits 

 

22.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2927 - Certification of Board Member's Absence from 

Board Meeting 

 



 

 

23.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2928 – Acknowledging William H. Habermehl for 

Exemplary Service to Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

24.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 

           Bargaining Units 
                           Mr. Juan Lopez, 

        District Negotiator 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 

to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 

employees. 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 

SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, June 26, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. 



















Initial Reopeners Proposal of 
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION  

Santa Ana Chapter 41 
April 18, 2012 

 
 
Article 4 WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 
 
4.1.6 For 2012/2103 the parties agree to maintain the existing 2011/2012 classified 

bargaining unit salary schedule. [Maintain status quo] 
  
4.1.6.1    In the event the Base-Revenue-Limit [BRL] for fiscal 2012/13 is higher than 

the BRL for fiscal 2011/2012, the parties shall reopen negotiations for the 
purposes of negotiating increases to the classified salary schedule. 
 

Article 11 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 
11.1.1 Effective July 1, 2012, the District will pay all premium increases and 

maintain all existing plan designs.  
 

Article 5 SAFETY CONDITIONS 
 
5.1.2.1 Emergency Procedures shall be established to address unforeseen incidents 

that impact the work day and/or safety of unit members (i.e. Earthquake 
preparedness, bomb threats, fires, flooding, no electrical power, no A/C). 

 
Article 7 ABSENCES/LEAVES 
 
7.1.2 Include additional people to the "Member(s) of the immediate family” – father 

and mother-in-law, brothers and sisters-in-law, nephews and nieces. 
 
Article 18 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 
 
18.3.2 To restore CSEA’s statutory right to negotiate the choice and administration 

of all employee health and benefit plans.  
 
 



Minutes Book Page 625 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

May 22, 2012 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by President Richardson. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Hernández, Mr. Palacio and Mr. Reyna. 

Dr. Audrey Yamagata-Noji was absent. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr. 

Bishop, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Mr. 

Hammitt. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of 

Closed Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:20 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Reyna. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present. 

 

 

 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 626                                       Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 22, 2012 

 

Dr. Meléndez stated that in an effort to reduce the cost of 

transportation, the District is considering a change in the bell schedule 

next year.  This could save the District more than $1.5 million per year. 

Over the past two weeks, the District held parent meetings at intermediate 

school sites to present information and seek feedback.  Once all the feedback 

has been received, staff will be making a recommendation for the Board’s 

consideration at the June 12th Board meeting.  The preliminary recommendation 

is to explore the changes at schools where the District can achieve costs 

savings. 

 

Dr. Meléndez recognized the SAUSD schools that have achieved State and 

national designations this year.  Six schools received the Title I Academic 

Achievement Award from the California Department of Education.  The 2012 

recipients are: Monroe Elementary, Betty Tamara-Rios, Principal, API Score 

839; Muir Fundamental, Donna Kertman, Principal, API Score 894; Thorpe 

Fundamental, Linda Bell, Principal, API Score 901; Harvey Elementary, Robert 

McDonald, Principal, API Score 850; Romero-Cruz Elementary, Edna Velado, 

Principal, API Score 826; and Middle College High School, Claudia Flint, 

Principal, API Score 889.  Three schools received the 2012 California 

Distinguished School Award: Greenville Fundamental, Ms. Felisa Gear, 

Principal; Monroe Elementary Ms. Betty Tamara-Rios, Principal, and Muir 

Fundamental, Donna Kertman, Principal.  Greenville achieved an API of 888, 

Monroe had an API of 839 and Muir’s API was 894. 

 

Dr. Meléndez mentioned that the Top 100 scholars of the Class of 2012 

were honored for their academic achievement at the 53rd Annual Top 100 

Academic Achievement Recognition ceremony last week.  The program identified 

the Top 100 Students with the highest grade point average earned in grades 10 

through the first semester of grade 12, and the greatest number of units 

taken from the approved University of California A-G list. These students 

serve as wonderful role models for all students in the Santa Ana Unified 

School District.  Their achievements honor the District, their families and 

the community. 

 

Dr. Meléndez invited Dr. Olsky to the lectern to present this year’s 

Simon Family Foundation Award Scholarships to: Connie Alvarez, Karen Cortez, 

Arely Escoto, Ponpeyo Flores, Raymond Martinez, Rafael Reyes, Julio 

Rodriguez, and Jennifer Sanchez. 

 

Dr. Meléndez once again congratulated the Century High School 

Architecture, Construction and Engineering Team.  The ACE Team were one of 

only three National Finalists to compete in the 6th annual CIRT-ACE Design 

Competition in Washington D.C. with their “California Air and Space Museum” 

entry.  They placed first in the “History Museum” category and third overall 

for their entire entry.  The Century team is the first of the LA/OC chapter 

affiliates to reach the finals in DC.  The team also had the opportunity to 

participate in a local ACE competition in Los Angeles on May 12th.   



Board of Education                                       Minutes Book Page 627 

Minutes 

May 22, 2012 

 

In celebration of School Nurses’ Week, Dr. Meléndez called up Gayle 

McLean, Diane Rey, Collette Bywater, and Pam Campbell and recognized them as 

part of the team of school nurses who compassionately take care of more than 

56,000 students each day, and whose knowledge and expertise allow students 

and staff to focus on learning. 

 

Dr. Meléndez was very excited to announce that the Valley High School 

Culinary Arts students won the National Cooking Up Change competition in 

Washington, D.C.  The team consisted of Alex Hernandez, Ashley Blanco and 

Ivan Lopez led by instructor Monica Aguilar.  They met with Arne Duncan of 

the Department of Education and spoke to Congress.  They also were 

interviewed by Brian Williams of NBC on their National News program. 

 

Dr. Meléndez concluded by announcing several upcoming events: The annual 

Retiree Recognition Dinner and Ceremony on Thursday, May 31st at the Delhi 

Center; Target and Heart of America Foundation will be unveiling the new 

state-of-the-art library at Roosevelt Elementary School on Friday, June 1st; 

Guaranty Chevrolet will be giving away a new car to one lucky student who has 

maintained perfect attendance for the 2011-2012 school year, the drawing will 

take place on Saturday, June 2nd; Lastly, Deloitte and Touche selected Pio 

Pico Elementary and they will complete a mural project, upgrade school office 

space and the staff lounge, provide a mobile health unity for the community, 

and beautify the campus with enhanced landscape.  The event takes place 

Friday, June 8th. 

 

RECOGNITION 

 

Longevity Recognition for Employees Who Have Served Santa Ana Unified School 

District for 25, 30, 35, and 40 Years 

 Mr. Lopez, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources, and Mr. Chad 

Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services, recognized employees 

present. 

 

Board President Richardson announced a 15 minute intermission to 

participate in the Longevity Ceremony. 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 628                                       Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 22, 2012 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Board President Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board on 

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Ms. Candace Chromy 

from the Heritage Museum of Orange County shared the OCDE Award received and 

invited the Board to the Heritage Music and Art Festival on Saturday, June 

2nd; Ms. Teresa Cuin and Ms. Manuela Lopez, Roosevelt Elementary parents 

addressed the Board by thanking them for their support and approving the open 

school yard project; Ms. Valerie Armstrong, teacher addressed the Board with 

concerns with the potential change to the instructional bell schedule for 

intermediate schools; Mr. Jerry Cazales from Toyama After School Program 

announced their free summer program offered to kids in the community to help 

fight youth violence. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified) 

 

Mr. Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations, 

provided an overview of the magnitude of recent State Budget reductions and 

information if the District is unable to meet its financial obligations through 

the remainder of this fiscal year or for the subsequent. 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  

 

Mr. Richardson received consensus to take action on Agenda Item 5.0 related to 

this presentation. 

 

5.0  Certification of third Interim Financial Status (Qualified) 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3-0 Mr. 

Hernández not present, to certify the District financial status as “qualified”. 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion 

and separate action: 

 

1.10, No. 13, Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of 

April 25, 2012, through May 8, 2012 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0 to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar, as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - May 22, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws 

 



Board of Education                                       Minutes Book Page 629 

Minutes 

May 22, 2012 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education 

Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

316409 – McFadden Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for 

readmission on or after June 14, 2012. 

 
368035 – Segerstrom High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after May 22, 2013. 

 
169959– Segerstrom High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for 

readmission on or after May 22, 2013. 

 
335220 – Spurgeon Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and b, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for 

readmission on or after January 25, 2013. 

 
403643 – Willard Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and .4, that the 

Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the Spring semester, 

2011-12 school year and that the expulsion order be suspended for only the fall 

semester, 2012-13 school year, and that the student be permitted to return to a 

District school/program on a probationary status during that time period. 

 

1.6 Approval of Facilities Use Agreement with St. Joseph Hospital of Orange 

 

1.7 Approval of Submission of 2012 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 

Grant Program 

 

1.8 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of April 25, 2012, Through May 8, 2012 

 

1.9 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

April 25, 2012, Through May 8, 2012 

 

ITEM 1.10, No. 13 REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE 

ACTION: 

 

1.10 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of April 25, 2012, 
Through May 8, 2012 

 

1.11 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 
 

 



Minutes Book Page 630                                        Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 22, 2012 

 

1.12 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.13 Approval of Annual Membership for Asian Pacific Islander School Board 

Members Association 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Relocation Services for 
Offices at Ritchey Regional Occupational Program Site 

 

1.15 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 
Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-02705 DP 

 

1.16 Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Fencing at Valley High 
School 

 

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. ORG - 3 

Classroom Buildings and Site Work at Davis Elementary School Under 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-1 Site 

Clearing, Demolition, and Earthwork at Century High School Under 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.19 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-3 Landscape 
and Irrigation at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.20 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-2 Plumbing at 
Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.21 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.22 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Portland 

Cement Plaster at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.23 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Insulation, 
Gypsum Board, and Acoustical Ceilings at Santa Ana High School Under 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.24 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Resilient 
Flooring and Carpet at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief 

Grant Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                      Minutes Book Page 631 

Minutes 

May 22, 2012 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, 

GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, 

to accept gifts in accordance with Board policy (BP) 3290 -  Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests.  Copy attached. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF PART II 2011-12 CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION FOR 

FUNDS TO CALIFORNIA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-

0, to approve for submission to the California State Department of 

Education the 2011-12, Consolidated Application Part II for funding 

categorical aid programs. 

 

4.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 6163.4 – STUDENT USE OF 

TECHNOLOGY (REVISED:  FOR FIRST READING) 

 

No action required at this time. 

 

5.0 CERTIFICATION OF THIRD INTERIM FINANCIAL STATUS (QUALIFIED) 

 

Action on this item was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

6.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 16 PHASE 2 SITE 

WORK AND STREET IMPROVEMENTS AT SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL UNDER 

OVERCROWDING RELIEF GRANT PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 

3-0, Mr. Reyna not present, to authorize staff to award a contract to 

Palp, Inc., dba Excel Paving Company for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 

Site Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School in the 

amount of $577,190 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program. 

 

7.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 4040 – EMPLOYEE USE OF 

TECHNOLOGY (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION AND IMPLEMENTATION) 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, 

to adopt and implement Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4040 

– Employee Use of Technology.  Copy attached. 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION, DIRECTOR OF PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-

0, to approve the revised job description of Director of Pupil Support 

Services to Executive Director of Pupil Support Services.  Copy 

attached. 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 632                                        Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 22, 2012 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-

0, to approve the revised job description of Executive Assistant to 

Deputy Superintendent to Executive Assistant.  Copy attached. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 4-0, 

to approve the Personnel Calendar. 

 

11.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Had the opportunity to observe the Kids Work, they had a nice 

presentation/project on how to design and sell restaurants, they 

did an excellent job. 

 Attended the Youth Violence Conference, Mr. Reyna was a keynote 

speaker. 

 Enjoyed the Top 100 Scholars; very well received. 

 Went to the Human Relations Commission Annual Dinner with Mr. 

Richardson; School Police was honored for their services in the 

community and to education. 

 

Mr. Reyna 

 Youth Violence Prevention Summit was absolutely fantastic. 

 Spoke at the ROP Dinner of Champions. 

 Participated in the Health Fair at Godinez High School. 

 Announced the Perfect Attendance Awards at Guaranty Chevrolet on 

June 2nd. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Attended the Guaranty Chevrolet event, it was a wonderful event. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 This is a special time of the year – the Teacher of the Year event 

kicked off this season well and the Top 100 Dinner was very 

special; greatly appreciates Guaranty Chevrolet for their support. 

 Looking forward to tomorrow afternoon/early evening Santa Ana High 

School NJROTC will have their passing review with Captain Todd 

Malloy. 

 Attended the Orange County Music and Arts Educator’s 2012 Awards; 

Santa Ana was extremely well represented. 

 Was at the Orange County Human Relations Commissions Dinner where 

they recognized School Police. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                      Minutes Book Page 633 

Minutes 

May 22, 2012 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

 Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed 

Session by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Hernandez not present, to approve the 

suspension and dismissal of permanent classified employee, as named is Closed 

Session, effective May 22, 2012. 

 

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed 

Session by a vote of 4-0, to approve the settlement and release agreement of 

permanent classified employee, as named is Closed Session, effective May 22, 

2012. 

 

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed 

Session by a vote of 4-0, to approve the settlement agreement of permanent 

classified employee, as named in Closed Session, effective May 22, 2012. 

 

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed 

Session by a vote of 4-0, to approve the appointment of Ryan Murray to the 

position of Coordinator of Special Education. 

 

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed 

Session by a vote of 4-0, to approve the Workers' Compensation Stipulated 

Award for former certificated employee, as named in Closed Session – Claim 

#SUSD-006852 in the amount of $30,130. 

 

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed 

Session by a vote of 4-0, to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between 

Santa Ana Unified School District and Santa Ana Educator’s Association. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 8:49 p.m. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 12, 2012, at 6:00 

p.m.   

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana  

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education  

 

 

 

 































  
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

June 12, 2012 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: License Agreement Extension Renewal for DataDirector Software with 
Riverside Publishing 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Michelle LePatner, Director, Research and Evaluation 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for a three-month extension for the 
license renewal of DataDirector Software, a web-based assessment and management system, for 
the period from July 1, 2012, through September 30, 2012. The District has had this assessment 
and management system (DataDirector) for the past six years. The DataDirector system allows 
the District to monitor and report all standardized tests, District assessments, and demographic 
information for grades K-12 to provide the data to assist staff in improving student achievement.  
At its October 25, 2011 meeting, the Board approved a new assessment and management system, 
Illuminate, which began on March 1, 2012.  Since March 2012, the District has provided 
ongoing training for the 2012-13 school year on the new system.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
There is a need to continue to provide teachers with access to both systems (DataDirector and 
Illuminate) to ensure a seamless transition and effective implementation into the 2012-13 school 
year. This comprehensive system allows the District to interface with other District databases, 
enabling sites and classroom teachers to monitor student progress in a timely manner in order to 
adjust instruction.      
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
EIA-SCE Funds:   $66,193.68  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the license agreement renewal for DataDirector Software, a web-based assessment and 
management system, for July 1, 2012, through September 30, 2012, with Riverside Publishing. 
 
 
CO:eh 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.2



 
 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 12, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and 

STAR Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc.  
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
 Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations  
PREPARED BY: Alexandra Ito, Director, Educational Technology 
   Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to renew existing online 
subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc., using 
available Microsoft Settlement K-12 voucher funding. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
At its October 27, 2009 meeting, the Board authorized administration to award contract to 
Renaissance Learning, Inc., for subscriptions to Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading through 
June 30, 2012. Forty-two District schools:  33 elementary, seven intermediate, and two high 
schools currently have subscriptions to two reading software programs from Renaissance 
Learning: Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading. These two programs are currently used as 
part of the overall reading improvement strategies of the subscribing schools. District renewal of 
services and subscriptions for Accelerated Reader Enterprise, STAR Reading, and hosting fees 
for 42 schools for one year will provide a cost savings to the District in the form of a multiple-
site bulk discount. By utilizing the Education Technology K-12 voucher program, the total cost 
of the renewal of this subscription will be reimbursed to the District. 
 
Accelerated Reader is a computer program that helps teachers manage and monitor children’s 
independent reading practice of books written at or above their identified reading level. Students 
read appropriate, self-selected text within their reading range and take online quizzes on the 
material to ensure comprehension. STAR Reading is a computer-adaptive, reading-level 
assessment program that provides individual student data to teachers for reading instruction and 
intervention. It is used in conjunction with Accelerated Reader to identify student reading level. 
STAR Reading is also used during the summer extended learning program with participating 
students in grades 3-8 as a pre and post assessment of their reading level. These programs 
provide a tool for teachers to help students read successfully through independent practice, assist 
with placement for small group instruction in the classroom, and provide the student with 
appropriate reading practice through monitored student reading goals.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Education Technology K-12 voucher program:  $186,914.81 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.3



 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Authorize Administration to renew subscriptions with Renaissance Learning, Inc., for STAR 
Reading and Accelerated Reader. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CO:AI:eh 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.4





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.5



ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT (APSA):  SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT                  
 

 

1 
 

APSA Report Summary 
 
Our 2011-12 internal annual program review evaluated the compliance status of the required nine (9) areas of the Head Start program.  Three 
(3) areas were found fully compliant, while six (6) areas required a corrective action.  Corrective responses are noted with more specificity in 
the following report, but in general include resolution through communication, training and stakeholder participation with regard to program 
oversight.   
 
Area/s with No Finding 

1. Program Design and Management 
2. Mental Health  
3. Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment & Attendance  

 
 Area/s Requiring Correction Action 

1. Nutrition: 4 items  
2. Safe Environments: 2 items 
3. Education: 2 items 
4. Disabilities: 1 item 
5. Health Services: 3 items 
6. Family Community Services: 3 items 

 
 

PROTOCOL SECTION:  Program Design & Management                REVIEWER(S):    Charlotte S. Ervin  

 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

There were no areas of concern or PANCS 

identified in this area. 
Corrective Action Plan 

No corrective action plan is needed. 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
Date 

Validation 
of 

Completion 

(Date) 

 

PROTOCOL SECTION:     Mental Health                                REVIEWER(S):   Charlotte Ervin  

 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 



ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT (APSA):  SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT                  
 

 

2 
 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

  There were no areas of concern or non 
compliance identified in this area. 

 No corrective action plan is needed 
at this time. 

   

                             

PROTOCOL SECTION:     Nutrition            REVIEWER(S):   Charlotte Ervin and Carolyn Robinson 

 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 
Citation No. & 

Brief Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion Target 
Date 

Validation 
of 

Completion 

(Date) 

Nutrition 
2.5 

1304.23 (b)(4) There was no evidence that parents and community 
partners are involved in the planning and evaluation of 
Head Start nutrition services. 

A nutrition committee will be 
developed that will be composed 
of parents and community 
partners that will evaluate 
nutrition services. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 
Registered 
Dietician 

October 2012  November 
2012 

Nutrition 
3.1 

 

Food 
substitutions 
and allergies 
1304.23 ( C ) ( 3) 

Children with special allergies were provided with 
dietary substitutions in the classrooms that were 
observed. The allergy lists were posted inside of a 
locked cabinet. However, In one classroom, the allergy 
list was reviewed and there was a child that was allergic 
to milk. The child’s juice substitution was at another 
table and another child drank it. The teacher noticed 
this and provided the child with the allergy with another 
juice. 

Teachers will document on the 
meal count sheet whether 
children with allergies received 
their substitutions at the time of 
meal service. 

Teachers   
Registered 
Dietician 

September 2012 
 
Ongoing 

September  
2012 

Nutrition 3.1 
3.2 

Menus 
1304.23 

Concern: Menu did not reflect what was being served to 
the children.  
There was no documentation that indicated that the 
foods served were low in sugar and fat. 

The Head Start Coordinator will 
meet with the Program Director 
of for the Food for Thought 
Program to discuss menu and 
providing documentation on the 
sugar and fat content of the food 
provided in the program. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 
Registered 
Dietician 

September 2012 October 
2012 



ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT (APSA):  SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT                  
 

 

3 
 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 
Citation No. & 

Brief Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion Target 
Date 

Validation 
of 

Completion 

(Date) 

Nutrition 
2.1 

1304.23 (a) (1) Program identified that over 30% of the children in the 
program are obese. There were limited resources 
provided to the parents.   

There will be a special directory of 
resources on health and nutrition 
provided to parents of children 
that are obese. 
The program will provide classes 
on nutrition and exercise for all 
families to promote overall 
wellness. 
 

Registered 
Dietician  
Community 
Workers 
Parent 
Education 
Specialist 

October  2012 
 
Ongoing 

November 
2012 

 
 

PROTOCOL SECTION:  Safe Environments          REVIEWER(S): Richard Flores, Maribel Ferrer, Camarena Martinez, Lilia Cardenas 

 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
Date 

Validation 
of 

Completion 

(Date) 

SE1B Medication stored 
and locked  
1304.22 c 1 

Concern: 
Medication Bag had a key in it inside the 
emergency backpack. 

All staff will be trained on the 
medication policy at the beginning of 
the year and classroom will be 
monitored for compliance quarterly. 
 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities  

 

September 
2012 

September 
2012 

SE Hand washing  Concern: In one classroom, a child had an 
accident, and he/she   urinated on the 
bathroom floor. The teacher put on her 
gloves to clean up. She removed her gloves 
and did not wash her hands. 

At the beginning of the school year all 
teaching staff will be trained on 
proper hand washing techniques. 

Teachers 
Nurse  
Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

September 
2012 

September 
2012 

 

PROTOCOL SECTION:   Education   REVIEWER(S):    Paul Salazar, Cheryl Hood, Guadalupe Delgado, Laura Ramirez, Dorothy Bregoza 

 



ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT (APSA):  SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT                  
 

 

4 
 

 

ECD2C Child 
Outcomes/School 
Readiness Goals   
1304.20 

Although the program uses the DRDPR 
Assessment tool to document children 
progress in the various areas of 
development and to plan curriculum for 
children more training is needed on school 
readiness goals and implementation. 

There will be training provided to the 
teaching staff on the school readiness 
goals, preschool foundations, and 
head start child outcomes 
framework. This will be the focus of 
the 2012 pre-service. 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

August 2012 
and ongoing 

August 
30,2012 
 
November 
2012 

ECD2a CLASS Observation Class score low in the Area of instructional 
Support the score needed is a three or 
higher. Average score is a 2. 

Training will be conducted on the 
CLASS Tool specifically instructional 
support to increase scores. Teachers 
will be provided with support and 
strategies.  
CLASS review will be completed in 
November and October. Education 
and Disabilities assistant coordinator 
will monitor progress 

Assistant 
coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

September 
2012  
 
Ongoing 

 

PROTOCOL SECTION:        Disabilities                             REVIEWER(S):   Paul Salazar 

 
 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
Date 

Validation 
of 

Completion 

(Date) 

4c Follow up on referrals There is not timely follow up and documentation 
on referrals sent to SAUSD-Child Find. 

A meeting will be planned with 
SAUSD Special Education to 
strategize on how the Head Start 
Program can have access to 
information and follow for children 
that are referred in the program.  
Program Services Clerk hired as well 
as special education teacher whom 
will be responsible for tracking and 
documenting services 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities. 
Program 
Services Clerk 
Special 
Education 
Teacher 

October 
2012 

November
2012 

 

PROTOCOL SECTION:  Health Services                       REVIEWER(S):   Charlotte Ervin, Carolyn Robinson 



ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT (APSA):  SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT                  
 

 

5 
 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
Date 

Validation 
of 

Completion 

(Date) 

HEA 1.1 1304.52 (d)(2) Program has not hired a Nurse to oversee 
health services. Currently services are being 
provided by a district substitute nurse. 

The program will continue to 
advertise on the EDJOIN website and 
actively recruit for the position, and 
explore the option of hiring a 
consultant to provide health services 
for the program.   

Head Start 
Coordinator 

July 2012 August 
2012 

HEA 3.1 1304.20 (b) (1) (2) (3) Concern: 
120 files reviewed 6 children did not have 
screenings completed within the 45 day 
timeline. 

Information will be documented in 
the Child Plus data base system which 
indicate the timelines to complete the 
screenings. Information will be 
reviewed by Head Start coordinator 
nurse, and program services site 
clerk. 
 

Nurse October 
2012 and 
ongoing 

October 
2012 

HEA 3.1 1304.20 (b) (1) (2) (3) Referrals were sent to parents with health 
concerns in September and there was no 
follow up until January. Follow up was not 
completed in a timely manner. 

The nurse or consultant will identify 
concerns at enrollment and will 
follow up with parents within 15 days 
and document information in the 
child’s file. 

Nurse September 
2012 

September 
30,12 

 
 

PROTOCOL SECTION:  FAMILY COMMUNITY SERVICES   REVIEWER(S): Osiel Madrigal,   Alejandra Chavez, Lizet  Ruelas, Maria Espinoza 

 
Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 

Citation No. & 
Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance 
 

Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

FCS 1A 
 
 

1304.20 Community workers are not following up on children 
absences in a timely manner, specifically when children are 
absent for more than 4 days consecutively. 

 

Attendance will be documented 
daily information will be 
updated in child plus weekly 
and Community Workers will 
monitor attendance and 
document information on the 

Social 
Services 
Manager 
Community 
Workers 
Teachers 

September 
2012  
 
Ongoing 

October 2012 



ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT (APSA):  SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT                  
 

 

6 
 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 

Citation No. & 
Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance 
 

Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

absence log and Child Plus. The 
Social Service Manager will 
monitor for compliance and 
document findings on the Social 
Service Manager report. 

FCS 1304.20 Concern: Community workers are documenting services 
and referral on the service delivery documentation sheet in 
the file. 
However, the community works are not all documenting 
information in the Child Plus data base and placing notes in 
the file which is stated in the service area plans policies and 
procedures. 

 Documentation will be 
consistent across all programs 
and will be monitored by the 
Social Service Manager. 

Social 
Services 
Manager 
Community 
Workers 
 

September 
2012  
 
Ongoing 

October 2012 

FCS 1304.20 Concern: Community workers are following up on family 
partnership agreements within the 10 day period however, 
there are not other opportunities to support parents in 
their goal setting. 

Community workers will make a 
minimum of 2 follow up 
attempts to support parents in 
the goal setting process. The 
social services manager will 
monitor for compliance. 

Social 
Services 
Manager 
Community 
Workers 

November 
2012 

December 
2012 

PROTOCOL SECTION:  Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment & Attendance 
REVIEWER(S):    Osiel Madrigal/Charlotte Ervin 
 

 
 

Protocol 
Question 
Number 

HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance 
There were no areas of concern or PANCS 

identified in this area. 

Corrective Action Plan 
No corrective action plan is needed 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
Date 

Validation 
of 

Completion 

(Date) 

 
 

 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.6

















BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.7

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.7





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.8





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.9





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.10

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.10

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text











BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.11

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.11





























BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.12

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.12





























BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.13







BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.14



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, San ta Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     June 5, 2012 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 09-APR-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $2,661,047.11 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                    $21,868.00 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $243,969.35 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $23,800.12 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A              $194,559.99 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $91,552.14 

 

Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                      $289,578.91 

 

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                  $749,071.39 

 

Fund 28 Measure G                                            $41,214.44 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $1,772,986.31 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $93,806.01 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                $23,766.28 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                  $1,306.18 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $5,722,047.68 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing & Stores 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                        Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
Deputy Superintendent,             Superintendent 

Operations 

  



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012    Page:   1 of 8 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

266715   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 2nd Sale-Qualified  Non-Capitalized    EDISON ELEMENTARY         $171,015.63 

 School Construction Equipment          SCHOOL 

 Bond 

 

 2nd Sale-Qualified                     EDISON ELEMENTARY          $77,137.69 

 School Construction                    SCHOOL 

 Bond 

 

266726   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $51,157.16 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 2nd Sale-Qualified  Non-Capitalized    SADDLEBACK HIGH           $366,364.43 

 School Construction Equipment          SCHOOL 

 Bond 

 

 2nd Sale-Qualified                     SADDLEBACK HIGH           $114,848.24 

 School Construction                    SCHOOL 

 Bond 

 

270084   ERIC BATHEN                                               2011/06/28 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    HUMAN RESOURCES           $403,733.76 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

270089   VAVRINEK TRINE DAY COMPANY, LLP                           2011/06/28 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES          $88,800.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

270347   OCTA 

 Unrestricted -      Transportation     COMMUNITY DAY HIGH         $34,000.00 

 Community Day       Contracts Other    SCHOOL 

 Schools 

 

271256   JJJ FLOOR COVERING, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $17,719.82 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,009.38 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $17,842.07 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                  $24,566.18 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012    Page:   2 of 8 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271256   JJJ FLOOR COVERING, INC. 

 Measure G Series D                     MACARTHUR                  $30,598.34 

                                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $48,628.99 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                  $23,014.18 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $17,267.64 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                    $14,555.54 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

271258   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $3,700.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $29,794.38 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           SANTA ANA HIGH                $555.40 

 Election, Series A  Improvements       SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILSON ELEMENTARY          $37,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE                $8,292.86 

 Fund                Noninstructional 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WALKER ELEMENTARY          $83,259.28 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HOOVER ELEMENTARY             $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         JACKSON ELEMENTARY            $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         LOWELL ELEMENTARY             $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MADISON ELEMENTARY          $5,606.47 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012    Page:   3 of 8 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271258   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY         $22,875.33 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY         $20,224.58 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                   $3,173.48 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $10,912.05 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WILLARD                       $434.62 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SPURGEON                      $193.48 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $193.48 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         EL SOL SCIENCE &              $512.02 

 Series B                               ARTS ACADEMY 

 

 1st Issuance                           MONTE VISTA                $11,030.00 

 Qualified School                       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Construction 

 

 Measure G Series D                     MONTE VISTA                 $7,865.75 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $103,163.27 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY          $44,020.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $5,900.00 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $4,283.59 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

Community                               VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $32,964.31 

 Facilities District 

 2005 Central Park 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012    Page:   4 of 8 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271258   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $46,649.38 

 Facilities District 

 2005 Central Park 

 

272146   LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Materials &        EARLY CHILDHOOD            $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software  EDUCATION 

 

 Kinder Readiness    Materials &        EARLY CHILDHOOD            $10,000.00 

 Program II          Supplies/Software  EDUCATION 

 

273781   ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $15,671.00 

 Election, Series A  Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY          $26,783.00 

 Election, Series A  Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           MACARTHUR                   $2,448.00 

 Election, Series A  Inspection         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond      Building           MACARTHUR                   $9,425.00 

 Series B            Inspection         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond      Building           HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $1,800.00 

 Series B            Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           ADAMS ELEMENTARY            $3,200.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $3,200.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           JEFFERSON                   $3,200.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $3,200.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           MONROE ELEMENTARY           $3,200.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           ROOSEVELT                   $3,200.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012    Page:   5 of 8 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

273781   ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           TAFT ELEMENTARY             $3,200.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           REMINGTON                   $3,200.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

273876   A BETTER TOMORROW EDUCATION                               2011/09/27 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $82,460.38 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

274400   A HIGHER LEVEL                                            2011/12/13 

 Child Nutrition:    Consultant         FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $80,000.00 

 School Programs     Noninstructional 

 

274707   DEPARTMENT OF TOXIC SUBSTANCES 

 Measure G Bond                         CONSTRUCTION               $44,786.55 

 Series B 

 

275799   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $79,503.36 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

276512   CAMBRIDGE EDUCATION, LLC                                  2012/03/27 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for SANTA ANA HIGH             $76,200.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        SANTA ANA HIGH             $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

276537   XPEDX, AN INTERNATIONAL PAPER COMPANY                     2012/03/27 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $29,962.24 

                     INVENTORY 

 

276642   INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC 

 Measure G Bond                         DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $7,796.00 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SPURGEON                    $7,573.00 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH            $15,982.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276786   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY        $37,517.04 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment          SCHOOL 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012    Page:   6 of 8 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

276797   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect MONROE ELEMENTARY          $34,300.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

277062   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $58,800.00 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment 

 

277063   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $44,100.00 

                     Equipment 

 

277073   AWARD PUBLISHING, LTD. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $36,570.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

277093   GOLD STAR FOODS 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Processing    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $35,000.00 

 School Programs     Charges 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Freight-In-Donated FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $37,712.50 

 School Programs     Food 

 

277094   MEL SMITH ELECTRIC, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SANTA ANA HIGH            $393,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

277096   PREMIER SERVICE BANK 

 OPSC School         Building           MCFADDEN                   $37,750.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

277097   PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                $132,050.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277098   PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $174,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

277137   GOLF VENTURES WEST, LLC 

 Ongoing & Major     Capital Outlay     BUILDING SERVICES          $38,531.00 

 Maintenance Account Vehicle 

 

277147   LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $31,729.05 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012    Page:   7 of 8 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

277177   TRIUMPH PAINTING 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY          $88,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

277178   TRIUMPH PAINTING 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $60,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

277180   APPLE, INC. 

 Two-Way Digital     Non-Capitalized    TECHNOLOGY                 $26,560.00 

 ITFS Licensee       Equipment 

 Revenue 

 

277181   PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES                              2009/04/14 

 MediCal             Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT              $60,500.00 

 Administrative      Services           SERVICES 

 Activities (MAA) 

 

 MediCal             Other Contracts    PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Administrative                         SERVICES 

 Activities (MAA) 

 

277185   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION                     2011/09/13 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $59,226.00 

                     Services 

 

277206   APPLE, INC. 

 Title III Limited   Non-Capitalized    ENGLISH LEARNER           $208,800.00 

 English Proficiency Equipment          PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

277207   CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 

 Title III Limited   Non-Capitalized    ENGLISH LEARNER            $49,446.90 

 English Proficiency Equipment          PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

277223   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $47,579.90 

                     Equipment 

 

277239   WARE GROUP 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    JACKSON ELEMENTARY         $34,700.00 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

277240   WARE GROUP 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    EDISON ELEMENTARY          $26,000.00 

                     Software           SCHOOL 

 

 

 



  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012    Page:   8 of 8 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

277244   USA SHADE & FABRIC STRUCTURES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $56,961.06 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

277245   INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY         $126,875.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277257   APPLE, INC. 

 Title III Limited   Non-Capitalized    ENGLISH LEARNER            $37,958.40 

 English Proficiency Equipment          PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

277259   CAMCOR, INC. 

 Title III Limited   Non-Capitalized    ENGLISH LEARNER            $49,446.90 

 English Proficiency Equipment          PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

277268   CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 

 OPSC School         Materials &        EDISON ELEMENTARY         $104,868.57 

 Facilities Bond     Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

277279   GRAYBAR 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $48,526.68 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

277281   CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                  $80,543.13 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.15



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 
 

Date:  May 22, 2012 

 

To:  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:  Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditure Summary: From 09-MAY-2012 Through 22-MAY-2012 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $5,527,985.45 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $140,324.17 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                              $676.75 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $432,722.82 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $90,443.01 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Bui                  $70,073.48 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                      $8,225.00 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                             $225,239.31 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                         $462,315.10 

 

 Fund 28 Measure G                                                  $127,758.93 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                   $28,549.54 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,101,225.67 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $30,017.65 

 

 Fund 68 Workers’ Compensation                                      $123,552.60 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                           $311,466.69 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $18,316.19 

 

                             Total Expenditures:         $8,698,892.36 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By; Tim Peck, Manager, Accounting 

 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                            Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,  
Deputy Superintendent,            Superintendent 

Operations 

  



























BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.16



1 

 

2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

June 12, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 

 
Vietnamese Traditional Arts 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
English Learner Programs and Student 
Achievement:  Vietnamese students will 
perform the Drum Dance at Villa for the Asian 
American Pacific Islander Heritage Event.  The 
Youth Orchestra will perform playing traditional 
instruments.  This will provide awareness and 
knowledge of Vietnamese traditional music and 
dances. 
 

 
June 5, 2012 

  
Title III 

 
$700 

 
129221 

 
2. 
 
 
 

 

 
GPDT Dieu Ngu  
(Buddhist Youth at Dieu Ngu) 
 
Ratification 

 
English Learner Programs and Student 
Achievement:  A group from 12-16 teenagers 
will perform the Dragon Dance at Villa for the 
Asian American Pacific Islander Heritage Event.  
 

 
June 5, 2012 

  
Title III 

 
$250 

 
12925 

 
3. 
 

 
Dr. Diane Lapp 

 
BTSA:  Will provide training to the Certificated 
Learning and Achievement Specialists in the 
areas of lesson delivery, text complexity, 
student to student collaboration models, and 
Model of Gradual Release.  In addition, the 
Common Core Development Team will be 
addressed with an overview of the standards, 
development and alignment, and the expected 
outcomes of their work. 
 

 
August 7-9, 

2012 

  
Title II-A 

 
$14,000 

 
129121 

 
 



2 

 

2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
Page 2 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
4. 
 

 
Bureau of Lectures & Concert 
Artists, Inc. 
 
 
 

 
Walker Elementary School:  Will provide a 
motivation and recognition assembly to 
students who met the academic achievement 
goal of reading 35,000,000 words. 
 

 
June 13, 2012 

  
EIA 

 
$525 

 

 
128532 

 
5. 

 
International Center for 
Leadership in Education (ICLE) 

 
Century High School:  Will provide institutional 
and department evaluation studies to assess 
performance and develop a school 
improvement plan.  The institutional 
assessment will cover school governance, 
administration, leadership, faculty, curriculum, 
and instruction. They will offer 
recommendation and an action plan and 
specific strategies to ensure school 
improvement. 
 

 
June 13-30, 

2012 

  
SIG 

 
$249,200 

 
129256 

 
6. 

 
International Center for 
Leadership in Education, Inc. 

 
Willard Intermediate School: Will provide 
Needs Assessment, School Profile, and Data 
Analysis reports using various survey 
instruments and interacting with staff.  They 
will provide strategic planning to develop a 
tactical three-to-five year plan including 
assignments of timelines, roles, and, 
responsibility and budgets. 
 

 
June 13-30, 

2012 

  
SIG 

 
$35,200 

 
129340 

 
 
 



3 

 

 

2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Human Resources 

June 12, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
7. 

 
Eric Bathen 
 
 
 

 

 
Increase to P.O. #270084.  Will provide legal 
services related to ongoing cases involving 
employee discipline and dismissal. 
 

 
April 1 

through April 
30, 2012. 

 
No 

 
General Fund 

 
$42,933.57 

 
129101 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

 

 
2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Submitting Division: Support Services 
June 12, 2012 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
8. 
 

 
Southern California College of 
Optometry 

 

 
Increase to PO #270078.  Will provide vision 
assessments and therapy for special education 
students. 

 
June 13, 
through  

June 30, 2012 
 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$2,600 

 

 
129354 

 
 
 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.17



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.18



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.19



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.20



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.21





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.22





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 12, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – 

 

Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 

. 

 
 
 
CO:eh 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

  Santa Ana Unified School District 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – June 12, 2012 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 

Adams 
Elementary 

 $5,000              Group of Adams’ 
Parents 
Ms. Angelica Flores 
Santa Ana 

Field trip 
expenses 

 

Adams 
Elementary   

 $1,178   Life Touch National 
School Studios 
Ms. Cathy Becher 
Eden Prairie, MN 

Field trip 
expenses  

 

Edison 
Elementary 

 $673   Life Touch National 
School Studios 
Ms. Cathy Becher 
Irvine  

Field trip 
expenses and 
instructional 
supplies 

 

Garfield 
Elementary 

 $617     Life Touch National 
School Studios 
Ms. Cathy Becher 
Irvine   

Student support, 
enrichment, 
field trips, and 
instructional 
supplies 

 

Kennedy 
Elementary 

  $784           Life Touch National 
School Studios 
Ms. Tina Thornburg 
Eden Prairie, MN  

Student 
incentives 

 

Spurgeon 
Intermediate 

 $1,000  Superior Grocers 
Ms. Brenda Sarti 
Santa Fe Springs 

Student awards 
and incentives 
for outstanding 
effort 

 

Facilities & 
Governmental 
Relations 

 $500 Ghatoade Bannon 
Architects LLP 
Mr. Dave Bannon 
Tustin 

SAUSD’s Green 
School Contest 
prize awards 

 

Facilities & 
Governmental 
Relations 

 $600 Erickson-Hall 
Construction Co. 
Mr. Dave Erickson 
Escondido 

SAUSD’s Green 
School Contest 
prize awards 

 

Facilities & 
Governmental 
Relations 

 $500 Lentz Morrissey 
Architecture 
Mr. Tom Morrisey 
Santa Ana 

SAUSD’s Green 
School Contest 
prize awards 



 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  
the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
CO:eh 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

  

June 12, 
2012 
donations 

    $10,552          

 

2012 Total 
donations 

 
$300,137     

 

 
$310,689   

  



  

         

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2012 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6163.4 – Student Use of 

Technology (Revised:  For Adoption and Implementation) 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

PREPARED BY: Alexandra Ito, Director, Education Technology   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of current revisions to Board Policy 

(BP) and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6163.4 – Student Use of Technology.  The first 

reading took place at the May 22, 2012 Board meeting and are now being presented to the Board 

for adoption and implementation. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This BP and AR address student use of technology and need to be updated to reflect recent 

changes in the Education Code and current practices in student technology use, as well as 

revisions to the Children’s Internet Protection Act (CIPA), which requires that all applicants 

applying for E-rate funding discounts must "…include monitoring the online activities of minors 

and must provide for educating minors about appropriate online behavior, including interacting 

with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms, and cyberbullying 

awareness and response."  This new internet safety policy requirement becomes effective for 

fiscal year 2012-13, with the E-rate funding year beginning July 1, 2012.  

 

The changes to the BP include: 

 

 The BP shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as protected by the 

United States Constitution, the California Constitution, Education Code Sections 48907 

and 48950, and other applicable law.   

 The definition of technology includes “District Technology” which is owned or provided 

by the District, and “Personal Technology” which is non-District technology. 

 Technology use is defined in alignment with educational purpose, in support of 

classroom activities and school-related work. 

 The District will provide age-appropriate instruction regarding safe and appropriate 

behavior on social networking sites, chat rooms, and other internet services.  

 Student access to social media sites is not permitted. 

 

The changes to the AR include: 

 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
3.0



  

 Content addressing financial responsibility for harm as a result from the students’ 

intentional misuse of District resources included under Number 10 which was revised and 

moved to the second paragraph.  

 Content addressing the monitoring of online communication and files originally included 

under Number 10 which was revised and moved to the third paragraph under the heading 

of Privacy.  

 Additional changes to the existing Student Obligations and Responsibilities section 

include more detailed descriptions of:  

o Materials “harmful to minors” (Number 3)  

o Discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying (Number 4)  

o Hate violence (Number 5) 

o Harassment, threats, or intimidation (Number 6) 

o Cyberbullying (Number 7) 

o File downloads, use of distribution lists,   or discussion groups (Number 17) 

o Obscene materials (Number 18) 

 A new section titled Mobile Devices includes information on the use of personal mobile 

devices, and District-owned mobile devices. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not applicable 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for adoption and implementation. 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CO:AI:eh 



AR/BP Title Summary of Changes

BP 
6163.4

Student Use 
of 
Technology

The policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as protected by the United States 
Constitution, the California Constitution, Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other 
applicable law. The definition of technology includes “District Technology” which is owned or provided 
by the District, and “Personal Technology” which is non-District Technology.                                                                   
Technology use is defined in alignment with educational purpose, in support of classroom activities and 
school-related work.                                                                                                                                                                
The District will provide age-appropriate instruction regarding safe and appropriate behavior on social 
networking sites, chat rooms, and other Internet services.                                                                                
Student access to social media sites is not permitted.

AR 
6163.4

Student Use 
of 
Technology

Content addressing financial responsibility for harm as a result from the student’s intentional misuse of 
District resources included under Number 10 was revised and moved to the second paragraph. 
Content addressing the monitoring of online communication and files originally included under Number 
10 was revised and moved to the third paragraph under the heading of Privacy. 
Additional changes to the existing Student Obligations and Responsibilities include more detailed 
descriptions of: 
     Materials “harmful to minors” (Number 3) 
     Discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying (Number 4) 
     Hate violence (Number 5)
     Harassment, threats or intimidation (Number 6)
     Cyberbullying (Number 7)
     File downloads, use of distribution lists or discussion groups (Number 17)
     Obscene materials (Number 18)
     A new section titled Mobile Devices includes information on the use of personal mobile                 
devices, and district-owned mobile devices.

Board Meeting June 12, 2012



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

BP 6163.4(a) 

 
Instruction 

 
Student Use of Technology 

The Governing Board intends that technological resources provided by the 
District be used in a responsible and proper manner in support of the 
instructional program and for the advancement of student learning.  (cf. 0440 
– District Technology Plan) (cf. 4040 – Employee Use of Technology) (cf. 6010 
– Goals and Objectives) (cf. 6162.7 – Use of Technology in Instruction) (cf. 
6163.1 – Library Media Centers) 
 
This policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as 
protected by the United States Constitution, the California Constitution, 
Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other applicable law.   
 
Definitions 
 
“Technology” includes access to the Internet, computers, tablets, telephones, 
cellular telephones, personal digital assistants, pagers, MP3 players, such 
as iPod’s, USB drives, wireless access points (routers), or any wireless 
communication device. 
“District Technology” is that which is owned or provided by the District. 
“Personal Technology” is non-District Technology. 
 
Use of District Technology 
 
The District provides Technology for a limited educational purpose.  This 
means students may use these resources for classroom activities and other 
school-related work.  Students may not use District Technology for commercial 
purposes; students may not offer, provide, or purchase products or services 
using District Technology.  Students may use District Technology only for 
class assignments or for personal research on subjects similar to what they 
might study in a class or in the school library.  Use for entertainment 
purposes or personal communication, such as personal blogging, instant 
messaging, on-line shopping or gaming is not allowed. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians 
about authorized uses of District Technology and consequences for 
unauthorized use and/or unlawful activities. (cf. 5144 – Discipline) (cf. 
5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 – Suspension and 
Expulsion/Due Process: Students with Disabilities) (cf. 5145.12 – Search and 
Seizure) 
 
Use of Personal Technology 
 
Use of Personal Technology may violate this Policy if the District reasonably 
believes the conduct or speech will cause actual, material disruption of 
school activities.  This Policy and accompanying Administrative Regulation 
will provide students with guidance in order to avoid such disruption. 
 
 
 
 
 



BP 6163.4(b) 
 
On-Line Services/Internet Access 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District computers with 
Internet access have a technology protection measure that blocks or filters 
Internet access to visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography, or 
harmful to minors, and that the operation of such measures is enforced.  (20 
USC 7001, 47 USC 254) 
 
The Board desires to protect students from access to harmful matter on the 
Internet or other on-line services.  The Superintendent or designee shall 
implement rules and procedures designed to restrict students’ access to 
harmful or inappropriate matter on the Internet.  He/she also shall establish 
regulations to address the safety and security of students when using 
electronic mail, chat rooms and other forms of direct electronic 
communication.  
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate instruction 
regarding safe and appropriate behavior on social networking sites, chat 
rooms, and other Internet services.  Such instruction shall include, but not 
be limited to, the dangers of posting personal information online, 
misrepresentation by online predators, how to report inappropriate or 
offensive content or threats, behaviors that constitute cyberbullying, and 
how to respond when subjected to cyberbullying. 
 
Disclosure, use and dissemination of personal identification information 
regarding students are prohibited. 
 
Staff shall supervise students while they are using on-line services and may 
ask teacher aides to assist in this supervision. 
 
Acceptable Use Agreement 
 
Before students are authorized to use District Technology and/or bring 
personal mobile devices to school or school activities, they and their 
parent/guardian are required to sign and return the Acceptable Use Agreement.  
Parents must agree not to hold the District or its personnel responsible for 
the failure of any technology protection measures, violations of copyright 
restrictions, user mistakes or negligence, or any costs incurred by users.  
Parents also will acknowledge they may be held liable for damages caused by 
their child’s intentional misuse of District or Personal Technology. 

 
Oversight 
 
To help ensure that the District adapts to changing technologies and 
circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review this 
policy, the accompanying administrative regulation and other procedures.  
He/she shall also monitor the District’s filtering software to help ensure 
its effectiveness.  
 
Access to Social Media Sites  
 
The District does not

 

 permit students to access social media sites, such as 
Facebook and MySpace, using District Technology.   

 



BP 6163.4(c) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
 
  48980  Required notification at beginning of term 

EDUCATION CODE 

  51006  Computer education and resources 
  51007  Programs to strengthen technological skills 
  51870-51874 Education Technology 
  51870.5 Student Internet access 
  60044  Prohibited instructional materials 
 
  313  Harmful matter 

PENAL CODE 

  502  Computer crimes, remedies 
632 Eavesdropping on or recording confidential 

communications 
 
  6801-6979 Technology for Education Act of 1994 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

7001 Internet safety policy and technology protection 
measures, Title III funds 

 
  254  Universal service discounts (E-rate) 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47 

 
  312.1-312.12  Children’s online privacy protection 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 

 
54.520 Internet safety policy and technology protection 

measures, E-rate discounts 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 47 

 
Management Resources: 
 
 K-12 Network Technology Planning Guide: Building the Future, 1994 

CDE PUBLICATIONS 

 CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES
  1223.94 Acceptable Use of Electronic Information Resources 

  

 
 Federal Communications Commission: http://www.fcc.gov 

WEB SITES 

 U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov 
 Commission on Online Child Protection: http://www.copacommission.org 
 CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
 American Library Association:  http://www.ala.org 
 CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  (3-97  4-03)   6-12                                   Santa Ana, CA  



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

BP 6163.4(a) 
 

 
Instruction 

 
Student Use of Technology 

The Governing Board intends that technological resources provided by the 
District be used in a responsible and proper manner in support of the 
instructional program and for the advancement of student learning.  (cf. 0440 
– District Technology Plan) (cf. 1113 – District and School Web Sites) (cf. 
4040 – Employee Use of Technology) (cf. 6010 – Goals and Objectives) (cf. 
6162.7 – Use of Technology in Instruction) (cf. 6163.1 – Library Media 
Centers) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians 
about authorized uses of District computers and consequences for unauthorized 
use and/or unlawful activities.  (cf. 5125.2 Withholding Grades, Diploma or 
Transcripts) (cf. 5144 Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion/Due 
Process) (cf. 5144.2 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process: Students with 
Disabilities) (cf. 5145.12 Search and Seizure) 
 
This policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as 
protected by the United States Constitution, the California Constitution, 
Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other applicable law.   
 
Definitions 
 
“Technology” includes access to the Internet, computers, tablets, telephones, 
cellular telephones, personal digital assistants, pagers, MP3 players, such 
as iPod’s, USB drives, wireless access points (routers), or any wireless 
communication device. 
“District Technology” is that which is owned or provided by the District. 
“Personal Technology” is non-District Technology. 
 
Use of District Technology 
 
The District provides Technology for a limited educational purpose.  This 
means students may use these resources for classroom activities and other 
school-related work.  Students may not use District Technology for commercial 
purposes; students may not offer, provide, or purchase products or services 
using District Technology.  Students may use District Technology only for 
class assignments or for personal research on subjects similar to what they 
might study in a class or in the school library.  Use for entertainment 
purposes or personal communication, such as personal blogging, instant 
messaging, on-line shopping or gaming is not allowed. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians 
about authorized uses of District Technology and consequences for 
unauthorized use and/or unlawful activities.  (cf. 5125.2 – Withholding 
Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) (cf. 5144 – Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 – 
Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 – Suspension and 
Expulsion/Due Process: Students with Disabilities) (cf. 5145.12 – Search and 
Seizure) 
 
 



BP 6163.4(b) 
 
Use of Personal Technology 
 
Use of Personal Technology may violate this Policy if the District reasonably 
believes the conduct or speech will cause actual, material disruption of 
school activities.  This Policy and accompanying Administrative Regulation 
will provide students with guidance in order to avoid such disruption. 
 
On-Line Services/Internet Access 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District computers with 
Internet access have a technology protection measure that blocks or filters 
Internet access to visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography, or 
harmful to minors, and that the operation of such measures is enforced.  (20 
USC 7001, 47 USC 254) 
 
The Board desires to protect students from access to harmful matter on the 
Internet or other on-line services.  The Superintendent or designee shall 
implement rules and procedures designed to restrict students’ access to 
harmful or inappropriate matter on the Internet.  He/she also shall establish 
regulations to address the safety and security of students when using 
electronic mail, chat rooms and other forms of direct electronic 
communication.  
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate instruction 
regarding safe and appropriate behavior on social networking sites, chat 
rooms, and other Internet services.  Such instruction shall include, but not 
be limited to, the dangers of posting personal information online, 
misrepresentation by online predators, how to report inappropriate or 
offensive content or threats, behaviors that constitute cyberbullying, and 
how to respond when subjected to cyberbullying. 
 
Disclosure, use and dissemination of personal identification information 
regarding students are prohibited. 
 
Staff shall supervise students while they are using on-line services and may 
ask teacher aides to assist in this supervision. 
 
Acceptable Use Agreement 
 
Before using the District’s on-line resources, each student and his/her 
parent/guardian shall sign and return an Acceptable Use Agreement specifying 
user obligations and responsibilities.  In that agreement, the student and 
his/her parent/guardian shall agree to not hold the District responsible and 
shall agree to identify and hold harmless the District and all District 
personnel for the failure of any technology protection measures, violations 
of copyright restrictions, users’ mistakes or negligence, or any costs 
incurred by users.  (cf. 6162.6 Use of Copyrighted Materials) 
Before students are authorized to use District Technology and/or bring 
personal mobile devices to school or school activities, they and their 
parent/guardian are required to sign and return the Acceptable Use Agreement.  
Parents must agree not to hold the District or its personnel responsible for 
the failure of any technology protection measures, violations of copyright 
restrictions, user mistakes or negligence, or any costs incurred by users.  
Parents also will acknowledge they may be held liable for damages caused by 
their child’s intentional misuse of District or Personal Technology. 



BP 6163.4(c) 
 

Oversight 
 
To help ensure that the District adapts to changing technologies and 
circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review this 
policy, the accompanying administrative regulation and other procedures.  
He/she shall also monitor the District’s filtering software to help ensure 
its effectiveness.  
 
Access to Social Media Sites  
 
The District does not

 

 permit students to access social media sites, such as 
Facebook and MySpace, using District Technology.   

Legal Reference: 
 
  48980  Required notification at beginning of term 

EDUCATION CODE 

  51006  Computer education and resources 
  51007  Programs to strengthen technological skills 
  51870-51874 Education Technology 
  51870.5 Student Internet access 
  60044  Prohibited instructional materials 
 
  313  Harmful matter 

PENAL CODE 

  502  Computer crimes, remedies 
632 Eavesdropping on or recording confidential 

communications 
 
  6801-6979 Technology for Education Act of 1994 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

  7001  Internet safety policy and technology protection 
measures, Title III funds 
 
  254  Universal service discounts (E-rate) 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47 

 
  312.1-312.12  Children’s online privacy protection 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 

 
54.520 Internet safety policy and technology protection 

measures, E-rate discounts 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 47 

 
Management Resources: 
 
 K-12 Network Technology Planning Guide: Building the Future, 1994 

CDE PUBLICATIONS 

 CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES
  1223.94 Acceptable Use of Electronic Information Resources 

  

 
 Federal Communications Commission: http://www.fcc.gov 

WEB SITES 

 U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov 
 Commission on Online Child Protection: http://www.copacommission.org 
 CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
 American Library Association:  http://www.ala.org 
 CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
 
 
Adopted:  (3-97  4-03)                                          Santa Ana, CA  



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AR 6163.4(a) 

Instruction 

 
Student Use of Technology 

The principal or designee shall oversee the maintenance of each school's 
technological resources and may establish guidelines and limits on their use. 
He/she shall ensure that all students using these resources receive training 
in their proper and appropriate use. (cf. 0440 -District Technology Plan) 
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) (cf. 4131-Staff Development) (cf. 
4231 - Staff Development) (cf. 4331 - Staff Development)   
 
At the beginning of each school year, parents/guardians shall receive a copy 
of the District's “Student Use of Technology” policy and administrative 
regulation. (Education Code 48980) (cf. 5145.6 – Parental Notifications) 
Students are informed that their parents may be held financially responsible 
for any harm that may result from the student’s intentional misuse of 
District or Personal Technology. Students may use District Technology only if 
their parents have signed a waiver of claims for damages against the 
District. 
 
Privacy 
 
Computer files and communications over District electronic networks are not 
private. The District reserves the right to monitor any use of District 
Technology, including on-line communications, for improper use and/or for 
regular maintenance of the District’s systems. Electronic communications and 
downloaded material, including files deleted from a user's account, may be 
monitored or read by District officials to ensure proper use of the system. 
(cf. 5145.12 -Search and Seizure) Students are informed that their parents 
have the right to request to see their student’s computer files at any time.  
 
Student Obligations and Responsibilities 
 
Students are authorized to use District Technology in accordance with user 
obligations and responsibilities specified below and in accordance with 
Governing Board policy and the District's Acceptable Use Agreement. Students 
should promptly inform a teacher or administrator if they receive materials 
that are inappropriate or make them feel uncomfortable.  The following 
provisions refer to District Technology; however, use of Personal Technology 
also may violate this regulation if the District reasonably believes the 
conduct or speech will cause actual, material disruption of school 
activities. 
 
1. The student, in whose name any account is issued, is responsible for 

its proper use at all times. Students shall keep passwords, personal 
account numbers, home addresses and telephone numbers private. They 
shall use the system only under their own password or account number.  

 
2. Students shall use District Technology responsibly for educational 

purposes. Commercial, political and/or personal use unrelated to an 
educational purpose is strictly prohibited. 

 
 
 

 



AR 6163.4(b) 
 

Students shall not use District Technology to access, post, submit, 
publish or display “material that is harmful to minors,” or matter that 
is threatening, obscene, lewd, vulgar, or disruptive. The term “harmful 
to minors” means any picture, image, graphic image file, or other 
visual depiction that:  

 
(i)  taken as a whole and with respect to minors, appeals to a 

prurient interest in nudity, sex, or excretion;  
 
(ii) depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way 

with respect to what is suitable for minors, an actual or 
simulated sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated 
normal or perverted sexual acts, or a lewd exhibition of the 
genitals; and  

 
(iii) taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or 

scientific value as to minors. (47 USC 254(h))  
 
3. Students shall not use District Technology to engage in discrimination, 

harassment, intimidation or bullying on the basis of actual or 
perceived disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, 
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or any 
other characteristic that is contained in the definition of hate crimes 
set forth in Section 422.55 of the Penal Code, or association with a 
person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived 
characteristics. 

 
4. Students shall not use District Technology to engage in hate violence.  
 

“Hate violence” means an act punishable under Penal Code section 422.6 
(“Interference with exercise of civil rights because of actual or 
perceived characteristics of victim; damaging property; punishment; 
speech; charging and punishment for conduct violating multiple 
provisions of law”), section 422.7 (a crime, intended to intimidate or 
interfere with a person’s legal rights, that is (a) a crime against a 
person that either includes the present ability to commit a violent 
injury or causes actual physical injury, or (b) a crime against 
property that causes damage in excess of nine hundred fifty dollars), 
or 422.75 (felony hate crimes). 

 
5. Students shall not use District Technology to engage in harassment, 

threats or intimidation. 
 

“Harassment, threats or intimidation” means the pupil has intentionally 
engaged in harassment, threats, or intimidation, directed against 
school district personnel or pupils, that is sufficiently severe or 
pervasive to have the actual and reasonably expected effect of 
materially disrupting classwork, creating substantial disorder, and 
invading the rights of either school personnel or pupils by creating an 
intimidating or hostile educational environment. 

 
 
6. Students shall not engage in cyberbullying using District Technology.   
 
 



AR 6163.4(c) 
 
 “Cyberbullying” means any severe or pervasive verbal communications 

made by means of an electronic act, and including one or more acts 
committed by a pupil or group of pupils as defined in Education Code 
Section 48900.2, 48900.3, or 48900.4, directed toward one or more 
pupils that has or can be reasonably predicted to have the effect of 
one or more of the following: 

   
(a) Placing a reasonable pupil or pupils in fear of harm to that 

pupil’s or those pupils’ person or property. 
 
(b) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience a substantially 

detrimental effect on his or her physical or mental health. 
 
(c) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial interference 

with his or her academic performance. 
 
(d) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial interference 

with his or her ability to participate in or benefit from the 
services, activities, or privileges provided by a school. 

 
“Electronic act” means the transmission of a communication, including, 
but not limited to, a message, text, sound, or image, or a post on a 
social network Internet Web site, by means of an electronic device, 
including, but not limited to, a telephone, wireless telephone, or 
other wireless communication device, computer or pager. 
 
“Reasonable pupil” means a pupil, including but not limited to, an 
exceptional needs pupil, who exercises average care, skill, and 
judgment in conduct for a person of his or her age, or for a person of 
his or her age with his or her exceptional needs. 

 
While not an exhaustive list, examples of cyberbullying might include: 

• threats to harm another person; 
• oral or written assaults, such as teasing or name-calling; 
• social isolation or manipulation; 
• posting harassing messages, direct threats, social cruelty or 

other harmful texts, sounds or images on the Internet, including 
social networking sites; 

• posting or sharing false or defamatory information about another 
person;  

• posting or sharing information about another person that is 
private; 

• pretending to be another person on a social networking site or 
other electronic communication in order to damage that person’s 
reputation or friendships; 

• posting or sharing photographs of other people without their 
permission;  

• spreading hurtful or demeaning materials created by another 
person (i.e., forwarding offensive e-mails or text messages); 
and 

• retaliating against someone for complaining that they have been 
bullied. 

 



 
AR 6163.4(d) 

 
7. Students shall not disclose, use or disseminate personal identification 

information about themselves or others when using District Technology, 
including electronic mail, chat rooms, or other forms of direct 
electronic communication. Students are also cautioned not to disclose 
such information by other means to individuals located through the 
Internet without the permission of their parents/guardians. Personal 
information includes the student's name, address, telephone number, 
Social Security number, or other individually identifiable information. 
Students should not post or share photographs of other students without 
the other student’s permission. 

 
8. Students shall not use District Technology to encourage the use of 

drugs, alcohol or tobacco, nor shall they promote unethical practices 
or any activity prohibited by law or Board policy. (cf. 3513.3 - 
Tobacco-Free Schools) 

 
9. Copyrighted material shall not be placed on District Technology without 

the author's permission. Students may download copyrighted material for 
their own use only. (cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials)  

  
 Copyrighted material shall be downloaded or shared only in accordance 

with applicable copyright laws. Any materials utilized for research 
projects should be given proper credit as with any other printed source 
of information.  

 
10. Students shall not intentionally upload, download or create computer 

viruses and/or maliciously attempt to harm or destroy District 
Technology or manipulate the data of any other user, including so-
called "hacking." (cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism, Theft and Graffiti) 

 
11. Students shall not read other users' electronic communication or files. 

They shall not attempt to interfere with other users' ability to send 
or receive electronic communication, nor shall they attempt to delete, 
copy, modify or forge other users’ communication or files. 

 
12. Students shall report any security problem or misuse of District or 

Personal Technology to the teacher or principal. If a student 
mistakenly accesses inappropriate information, the student must 
immediately report the matter to a teacher or school administrator. 

 
13. Students shall not modify or attempt to repair District Technology 

without prior authorization. 
  
14.  Students shall not connect any personal device in the network, such as 

wireless access points, routers, hubs, etc. 
 
15.  Students shall not use web based proxies/anonymizers or software that 

attempts to make online activity on the Internet untraceable. 
 
16. Students shall not download large files without permission of a teacher 

or administrator. Students shall not misuse District or school 
distribution lists or discussion groups by sending irrelevant messages. 

 
 



AR 6163.4(e) 
 
17. Students may not send, share, view or possess pictures, text messages, 

e-mails or other material of an obscene nature in electronic or any 
other form on Personal Technology at school or school-related 
activities, or using District Technology. 

 

 
Mobile Devices 

A. Personal Mobile Devices 
 
The use of personal mobile devices, such as laptops, cellular phones, 
tablets, pagers, or other electronic signaling devices, by students on campus 
is subject to all applicable District policies and regulations concerning 
technology use, as well as the following rules and understandings:  
 
• Permission to have a mobile device at school is contingent on 

parent/guardian permission in the form of a signed copy of the 
District’s Technology Use policy and administrative regulation, except 
as required by Education Code section 48901.5(b).  
 

• The District accepts no financial responsibility for damage, loss or 
theft.  Devices should not be left unattended. 

 
• All costs for data plans and fees associated with mobile devices are 

the responsibility of the student.  The District does not require the 
use of personal mobile devices and does not rely on personal devices in 
its instructional program or extracurricular activities. 

 
• Mobile devices with Internet access capabilities will access the 

Internet only through the school’s filtered network while on school 
property. 

 
• Use during class time must be authorized by the teacher. 
 
• Photographs and audio or video recordings may be taken/made only with 

the express permission of all individuals being photographed or 
recorded.  Recordings made in a classroom require the advance 
permission of the teacher and the school principal. 

 
• Students may not take, possess or share obscene photographs or videos. 
 
• Students may not photograph, videotape or otherwise record teacher-

prepared materials, such as tests. 
 
• The District will monitor all Internet or intranet access. 
 
• If the District has reasonable cause to believe the student has 

violated the law or District policy, the device may be searched by 
authorized personnel and/or law enforcement may be contacted. 
 

B. District-Owned Mobile Devices 
 
When a student is using a District-owned mobile device, all of the above 
rules pertaining to personal mobile devices apply as well as the following: 



 
AR 6163.4(f) 

 
• The device may be used only for school-related purposes. 
 
• Users may not download applications (“apps”) to the device without 

permission from the teacher or other District employee. 
 
• Users must follow all “apps” use agreements. 
 
• The student and parent/guardian will be responsible for the replacement 

cost if the device is lost or is damaged because of intentional misuse. 
 
 
Consequences for Violation 
 
For purposes of disallowing access to District Technology, the principal or 
designee shall make all decisions regarding whether or not a student has 
violated Board policy or administrative regulation. The decision of the 
principal or designee shall be final. 
 
Inappropriate use shall result in a cancellation of the student's user 
privileges, disciplinary action and/or legal action in accordance with law 
and Board policy. (cf. 5144 -Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and 
Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
(Students with Disabilities))  Permission to bring personal mobile devices to 
school or school activities also may be revoked. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Implemented: (4-03, 8-09)  6-12                   Santa Ana, CA 
 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AR 6163.4(a) 

Instruction 

 
Student Use of Technology 

The principal or designee shall oversee the maintenance of each school's 
technological resources and may establish guidelines and limits on their use. 
He/she shall ensure that all students using these resources receive training 
in their proper and appropriate use. (cf. 0440 -District Technology Plan) 
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) (cf. 4131-Staff Development) (cf. 
4231 - Staff Development) (cf. 4331 - Staff Development) (cf. 6162.7 - Use of 
Technology in Instruction) 
 
At the beginning of each school year, parents/guardians shall receive a copy 
of the District's “Student Use of Technology” policy and administrative 
regulation. regarding access by students to the Internet and on-line sites. 
(Education Code 48980) (cf. 5145.6 – Parental Notifications) Students are 
informed that their parents may be held financially responsible for any harm 
that may result from the student’s intentional misuse of District or Personal 
Technology. Students may use District Technology only if their parents have 
signed a waiver of claims for damages against the District. 
 
Privacy 
 
Computer files and communications over District electronic networks are not 
private. The District reserves the right to monitor any use of District 
Technology, including on-line communications, for improper use and/or for 
regular maintenance of the District’s systems. Electronic communications and 
downloaded material, including files deleted from a user's account, may be 
monitored or read by District officials to ensure proper use of the system. 
(cf. 5145.12 -Search and Seizure) Students are informed that their parents 
have the right to request to see their student’s computer files at any time.  
 
Student Obligations and Responsibilities 
 
Students are authorized to use District equipment to access the Internet or 
on-line services Technology in accordance with user obligations and 
responsibilities specified below and in accordance with Governing Board 
policy and the District's Acceptable Use Agreement. Students should promptly 
inform a teacher or administrator if they receive materials that are 
inappropriate or make them feel uncomfortable.  The following provisions 
refer to District Technology; however, use of Personal Technology also may 
violate this regulation if the District reasonably believes the conduct or 
speech will cause actual, material disruption of school activities. 
 
1. The student, in whose name any on-line services account is issued, is 

responsible for its proper use at all times. Students shall keep 
passwords, personal account numbers, home addresses and telephone numbers 
private. They shall use the system only under their own password or 
account number.  

 
2. Students shall use the District’s system District Technology responsibly 

for educational purposes. Commercial, political and/or personal use 
unrelated to an educational purpose is strictly prohibited. 

 
 



 AR 6163.4(b) 
 
3. Students shall not use District Technology to access, post, submit, 

publish or display “material that is harmful to minors,” or inappropriate 
matter that is threatening, obscene, lewd, vulgar, or disruptive. or 
sexually explicit, or that could be construed as harassment or 
disparagement of others based on their actual or perceived ethnic group, 
identification, color, sex, race/ethnicity, national origin, gender, 
sexual orientation, age, disability or religion (cf. 5145.3 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment) (cf. 5145.7 Sexual Harassment) (cf. 5145.9 
Hate Motivated Behavior) 

 
 Harmful matter includes matter, taken as a whole, which to the average 

person, applying contemporary statewide Standards, appeals to the 
prurient interest and is matter which depicts or describes in a patently 
offensive way sexual conduct and which lacks serious literary, artistic, 
political, or scientific value for minors.  (Penal Code 313)  The term 
“harmful to minors” means any picture, image, graphic image file, or 
other visual depiction that--  

 
 
  (i) taken as a whole and with respect to minors, appeals to a prurient 

interest in nudity, sex, or excretion;  
 
  (ii) depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way 

with respect to what is suitable for minors, an actual or simulated 
sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or perverted 
sexual acts, or a lewd exhibition of the genitals; and  

 
  (iii) taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or 

scientific value as to minors. (47 USC 254(h)).  
 
4. Students shall not use District Technology to engage in discrimination, 

harassment, intimidation or bullying on the basis of actual or perceived 
disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, nationality, race 
or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or any other characteristic 
that is contained in the definition of hate crimes set forth in Section 
422.55 of the Penal Code, or association with a person or group with one 
or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. 

 
5. Students shall not use District Technology to engage in hate violence.  
 

“Hate violence” means an act punishable under Penal Code section 422.6 
(“Interference with exercise of civil rights because of actual or 
perceived characteristics of victim; damaging property; punishment; 
speech; charging and punishment for conduct violating multiple 
provisions of law”), section 422.7 (a crime, intended to intimidate or 
interfere with a person’s legal rights, that is (a) a crime against a 
person that either includes the present ability to commit a violent 
injury or causes actual physical injury, or (b) a crime against 
property that causes damage in excess of nine hundred fifty dollars), 
or 422.75 (felony hate crimes). 

 
6. Students shall not use District Technology to engage in harassment, 

threats or intimidation. 
 
 



AR 6163.4(c) 
 

“Harassment, threats or intimidation” means the pupil has intentionally 
engaged in harassment, threats, or intimidation, directed against 
school district personnel or pupils, that is sufficiently severe or 
pervasive to have the actual and reasonably expected effect of 
materially disrupting classwork, creating substantial disorder, and 
invading the rights of either school personnel or pupils by creating an 
intimidating or hostile educational environment. 
 
Students shall not post information about others that they know to be 
false.  Students shall not engage in “cyberbullying” activities against 
other students or District staff.  “Cyberbullying” includes the 
transmission of communications, posting of harassing messages, direct 
threats, social cruelty, or other harmful texts, sounds, or images on 
the Internet, social networking sites, or other digital technologies 
using a telephone, computer, or any wireless communication device.  
Cyberbullying also includes breaking into another person’s electronic 
account and assuming that person’s identity in order to damage that  
 
person’s reputation or friendships.  (cf. 5145.3 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment) (cf.5145.7 Sexual Harassment) (cf.5145.9 
Hate/Motivated Behavior)  Any student who engages in Cyberbullying on 
school premises, or off campus in a manner that impacts a school 
activity or school attendance, shall be subject to discipline in 
accordance with District policies and regulation. 

 
 
7. Students shall not engage in cyberbullying using District Technology.   
 

 “Cyberbullying” means any severe or pervasive verbal communications 
made by means of an electronic act, and including one or more acts 
committed by a pupil or group of pupils as defined in Education Code 
Section 48900.2, 48900.3, or 48900.4, directed toward one or more 
pupils that has or can be reasonably predicted to have the effect of 
one or more of the following: 

   
 (a) Placing a reasonable pupil or pupils in fear of harm to 

that pupil’s or those pupils’ person or property. 
 

 (b) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience a substantially 
detrimental effect on his or her physical or mental health. 

 
 (c) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial 

interference with his or her academic performance. 
 
 (d) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial 

interference with his or her ability to participate in or 
benefit from the services, activities, or privileges 
provided by a school. 

 
“Electronic act” means the transmission of a communication, 

including, but not limited to, a message, text, sound, or image, or 
a post on a social network Internet Web site, by means of an 
electronic device, including, but not limited to, a telephone, 
wireless telephone, or other wireless communication device, computer 
or pager. 



AR 6163.4(d) 
 

“Reasonable pupil” means a pupil, including but not limited to, 
an exceptional needs pupil, who exercises average care, skill, and 
judgment in conduct for a person of his or her age, or for a person 
of his or her age with his or her exceptional needs. 

 
 

      While not an exhaustive list, examples of cyberbullying 
might include: 
 

• threats to harm another person; 
• oral or written assaults, such as teasing or name-

calling; 
• social isolation or manipulation; 
• posting harassing messages, direct threats, social 

cruelty or other harmful texts, sounds or images on the 
Internet, including social networking sites; 

• posting or sharing false or defamatory information about 
another person;  

• posting or sharing information about another person that 
is private; 

• pretending to be another person on a social networking 
site or other electronic communication in order to 
damage that person’s reputation or friendships; 

• posting or sharing photographs of other people without 
their permission;  

• spreading hurtful or demeaning materials created by 
another person (e.g., forwarding offensive e-mails or 
text messages); and 

• retaliating against someone for complaining that they 
have been bullied. 

 
8. Students shall not disclose, use or disseminate personal identification 

information about themselves or others when using District Technology, 
including electronic mail, chat rooms, or other forms of direct 
electronic communication. Students are also cautioned not to disclose 
such information by other means to individuals located through the 
Internet without the permission of their parents/guardians.  Student Use 
of Technology Personal information includes the student's name, address, 
telephone number, Social Security number, or other individually 
identifiable information. Students should not post or share photographs 
of other students without the other student’s permission. 

 
9. Students shall not use the system District Technology  to encourage the 

use of drugs, alcohol or tobacco, nor shall they promote unethical 
practices or any activity prohibited by law or Board policy. (cf. 3513.3 
- Tobacco-Free Schools) 

 
10. Copyrighted material shall not be placed on the system District 

Technology without the author's permission. Students may download 
copyrighted material for their own use only. (cf. 6162.6 - Use of 
Copyrighted Materials)  

 
 



AR 6163.4(e) 
  
Copyrighted material shall be downloaded or shared only in accordance with 

applicable copyright laws. Any materials utilized for research projects 
should be given proper credit as with any other printed source of 
information. (cf. 5131.9 – Academic Honesty) 

 
11. Students shall not intentionally upload, download or create computer 

viruses and/or maliciously attempt to harm or destroy District equipment 
or materials Technology or manipulate the data of any other user, 
including so-called "hacking." (cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism, Theft and 
Graffiti) 

 
12. Students shall not read other users' electronic communication or files. 

They shall not attempt to interfere with other users' ability to send or 
receive electronic communication, nor shall they attempt to delete, copy, 
modify or forge other users’ communication or files. 

 
 
 
13. Students shall report any security problem or misuse of the services 

District or Personal Technology to the teacher or principal. If a student 
mistakenly accesses inappropriate information, the student must 
immediately report the matter to a teacher or school administrator. 

 
14. Students shall not modify or attempt to repair District computers or 

other hardware Technology without prior authorization. 
 
 Computer files and communications over District electronic networks are 

not private.   The District reserves the right to monitor any on-line 
communications for improper use and/or regular maintenance of the 
District’s systems.  Electronic communications and downloaded material, 
including files deleted from a user’s account, may be monitored or read 
by District officials to ensure proper use of the system.  (cf. 5145.12 
Search and Seizure) Students are informed that their parents have the 
right to request to see their student’s computer files at any time.  
Students also are informed that their parents may be held responsible for 
any harm that may result from the student’s intentional misuse of 
District resources.  Students may use the system only if their parents 
have signed a disclaimer of claims for damages against the District. 

 
 
15. Students shall not connect any personal device in the network, such as 
wireless access points, routers, hubs, etc. 
 
16. Students shall not use web based proxies/anonymizers or software that 
attempts to make online activity on the Internet untraceable. 
 
17. Students shall not download large files without permission of a teacher 
or administrator.  Students shall not misuse District or school distribution 
lists or discussion groups by sending irrelevant messages. 
 
18. Students may not send, share, view or possess pictures, text messages, 
e-mails or other material of an obscene nature in electronic or any other 
form on Personal Technology at school or school-related activities, or using 
District Technology. 

 



AR 6163.4(f) 
 

 
Mobile Devices 

A. Personal Mobile Devices 
 
The use of personal mobile devices, such as laptops, cellular phones, 
tablets, pagers, or other electronic signaling devices, by students on campus 
is subject to all applicable District policies and regulations concerning 
technology use, as well as the following rules and understandings:  
 

• Permission to have a mobile device at school is contingent on 
parent/guardian permission in the form of a signed copy of the 
District’s Technology Use policy and administrative regulation, 
except as required by Education Code section 48901.5(b).  

• The District accepts no financial responsibility for damage, loss or 
theft.  The student should keep the device in a locker when not in 
use.  Devices should not be left unattended. 

• All costs for data plans and fees associated with mobile devices are 
the responsibility of the student.  The District does not require 
the use of personal mobile devices and does not rely on personal 
devices in its instructional program or extracurricular activities. 

• Mobile devices with Internet access capabilities will access the 
Internet only through the school’s filtered network while on school 
property. 

 
 

• Use during class time must be authorized by the teacher. 
• Photographs and audio or video recordings may be taken/made only 

with the express permission of all individuals being photographed or 
recorded.  Recordings made in a classroom require the advance 
permission of the teacher and the school principal. 

• Students may not take, possess or share obscene photographs or 
videos. 

• Students may not photograph, videotape or otherwise record teacher-
prepared materials, such as tests. 

• The District will monitor all Internet or intranet access. 
• If the District has reasonable cause to believe the student has 

violated the law or District policy, the device may be searched by 
authorized personnel and/or law enforcement may be contacted. 

 
B. District-Owned Mobile Devices 

 
When a student is using a District-owned mobile device, all of the above 
rules pertaining to personal mobile devices apply as well as the following: 
 

• The device may be used only for school-related purposes. 
• Users may not download applications (“apps”) to the device without 

permission from the teacher or other District employee. 
• Users must follow all “apps” use agreements. 
• The student and parent/guardian will be responsible for the 

replacement cost if the device is lost or is damaged because of 
intentional misuse. 

 
 



AR 6163.4(g) 
 
 
Consequences for Violation 
 
For purposes of disallowing access to District Technology, the principal or 
designee shall make all decisions regarding whether or not a student has 
violated Board policy or the District’s Acceptable Use Agreement 
administrative regulation. The decision of the principal or designee shall be 
final. 
 
Inappropriate use shall result in a cancellation of the student's user 
privileges, disciplinary action and/or legal action in accordance with law 
and Board policy. (cf. 5144 -Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and 
Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
(Students with Disabilities))  Permission to bring personal mobile devices to 
school or school activities also may be revoked. 
 
Approved: (4-03, 8-09)                           Santa Ana, CA 
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 12, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Board Policy 5145.4 – Anti-Bullying (New: First Reading) 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Nancy Diaz-Miller, Senior Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Board Policy (BP) 5145.4 - Anti-
Bullying.  Governor Brown recently signed into law Assembly Bill 9, imposing new 
requirements in preventing and responding to bullying.  The policy applies to all acts related to 
school activity or school attendance occurring within a school under the jurisdiction of the 
superintendent of the school district. As amended, Education Code Section 234.1 also requires 
school districts to adopt a process for receiving and investigating complaints of discrimination, 
harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on protected characteristics. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This bill amends Education Code Section 234.1 requiring school districts to adopt a policy that 
prohibits discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on actual or perceived 
characteristics regarding disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, nationality, race 
or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or association with a person or group with one or more 
of these actual or perceived characteristics.  
 
In addition, Education Code Section 48916.1 requires these policy components: 
 

1. School staff witnessing an act of bullying shall take immediate steps to intervene when 
safe to do so. 

2. A timeline to investigate and resolve bullying complaints.  
3. An appeal process afforded to the complainant, should he or she disagree with the 

resolution of the complaint. 
4. All forms developed pursuant to this process must be translated pursuant to Education 

Code Section 48985. 
 
The timeline and appeal process referenced within these new Board Policy components is found 
in the District’s Uniform Complaint Policy. 
 
 
 
 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
4.0



FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Presented for first reading. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:NDM:cvl 



Board Meeting June 12, 2012 

BP Title Summary of Changes 
BP 5145.4 Anti-Bullying This new board policy strengthens prohibitions against bullying by incorporating it under the 

purview of the District’s Uniform Complaint Procedure Board Policy/Administrative 
Regulation 1312.3.  This Anti-bullying Board Policy provides a comprehensive definition of 
bullying and outlines duties and responsibilities of school employees.  If school employees 
witness an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying, they shall take 
immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so and the site administrator shall notify the 
District's Nondiscrimination Officer within 24 hours.  Students who have knowledge are 
encouraged to inform a teacher or school administrator as soon as possible. Students and 
parents may make such complaints anonymously through the District anti-bullying hotline or 
by contacting the Executive Director of Pupil Support Services.  The policy requires the 
following five elements: confidentiality, disciplinary consequences, notifications, anti-bullying 
education, and priority for inter-district transfers.  New requirements are effective July 1, 
2012.                                                                                                                              
 

1. Confidentiality - The identity of a complainant alleging discrimination will be 
confidential to the extent possible.        

2. Disciplinary Consequences - Students who violate this policy may be subject to 
discipline, including suspension and/or expulsion.    

3. Notifications - This policy shall be posted in all schools and offices, including staff 
lounges and Associated Student Body meeting rooms.  

4. Anti-Bullying Education - The District shall undertake educational activities to 
prevent bullying such as Anti-Bullying Student Assemblies, Student and Staff Cyber 
Savvy Week activities and staff and parent meetings. The District Educational 
Technology plan and Acceptable/Responsible Use Policy shall educate pupils about 
appropriate online behavior, including interacting with others on social networking 
websites and in chat rooms.    

5. Inter-district Transfers - A victim of bullying shall be given priority for an inter-
district transfer, as requested by the victim's parents/guardians.                                                                                                                                                                   

 
  
 

 



SANTA ANA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

BP 5145.4 (a) 
 
Introduction 

Anti-Bullying 
 
 
The District believes every child is entitled to a safe school environment 
free from bullying and discrimination.  Consistent with state and federal 
law, the District prohibits bullying and discrimination and provides a timely 
and effective complaint procedure for pupils who believe they have been the 
victim of bullying or discrimination.  The District also is mindful that, at 
times, behavior that is rude or insensitive may nevertheless be 
constitutionally protected in the context of a public school environment.  
Such conduct can best be combatted and prevented with effective strategies 
that involve pupils, parents and school employees in collaborative efforts to 
teach tolerance and ensure equal educational opportunities for all. 
  
Applicability 
 
This policy applies to all of the District’s students.  This policy applies 
to all acts related to school activity or school attendance occurring within 
a school under the jurisdiction of the superintendent of the Santa Ana  
School District.  (Educ. Code § 234.1 (a).) 
 
This policy also reminds school personnel of their obligation to intervene 
when safe to do so as required by Education Code section 234.1(b)(1).  (See 
Section VI below.) 
 
Definitions 
 

A. “Bullying” means any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or 
conduct, including communications made in writing or by means of an 
electronic act, and including one or more acts committed by a pupil 
or group of pupils as defined in Section 48900.2, 48900.3, or 
48900.4, directed toward one or more pupils that has or can be 
reasonably predicted to have the effect of one or more of the 
following: 

   
(a) Placing a reasonable pupil or pupils in fear of harm to 

that pupil’s or those  pupils’ person or property. 
 
(b) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience a substantially 

detrimental effect on his or her physical or mental health. 
 
(c) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial 

interference with his or her academic performance. 
 
(d) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial 

interference with his or her ability to participate in or 
benefit from the services, activities, or privileges 
provided by a school. 

 
 
 
 



BP 5145.4  (b) 
 

While not an exhaustive list, examples of 
bullying/cyberbullying might include: 

• direct physical contact, such as hitting or shoving; 
• threats to harm another person; 
• oral or written assaults, such as teasing or name-

calling; 
• social isolation or manipulation; 
• posting harassing messages, direct threats, social 

cruelty or other harmful texts, sounds or images on the 
Internet, including social networking sites; 

• posting or sharing false or defamatory information about 
another person;  

• posting or sharing information about another person that 
is private; 

• pretending to be another person on a social networking 
site or other electronic communication in order to 
damage that person’s reputation or friendships; 

• posting or sharing photographs of other people without 
their permission;  

• spreading hurtful or demeaning materials created by 
another person (e.g., forwarding offensive e-mails or 
text messages); and 

• retaliating against someone for complaining that they 
have been bullied. 

 
B. “Electronic act” means the transmission of a communication, 

including, but not limited to, a message, text, sound, or image, or 
a post on a social network Internet Web site, by means of an 
electronic device, including, but not limited to, a telephone, 
wireless telephone, or other wireless communication device, computer 
or pager. 

 
C. “Reasonable pupil” means a pupil, including, but not limited to, an 

exceptional needs pupil, who exercises average care, skill, and 
judgment in conduct for a person of his or her age, or for a person 
of his or her age with his or her exceptional needs. 

 
Prohibition Against Bullying  
 
The District prohibits bullying as defined in this policy.  This includes, 
but is not limited to, discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying 
based on the actual or perceived characteristics set forth in Penal Code 
section 422.55 and Education Code section 220, and disability, gender, gender 
identity, gender expression, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, sexual 
orientation, or association with a person or group with one or more of these 
actual or perceived characteristics.  (Educ. Code §§ 234.1(a); 48900(r).)  
[cf. Board Policy 5145.3 (Nondiscrimination in District Programs and 
Activities) and Board Policy 5145.7 (Sexual Harassment of Students)] 
 
In addition, the District prohibits retaliation against complainants.   
 
 
 



BP 5145.4  (c) 
 
Free Speech Protection 
 
This policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as 
protected by the United States Constitution, the California Constitution, 
Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other applicable law.   
 
Duties and Responsibilities of School Employees 
 
If school personnel witness an act of discrimination, harassment, 
intimidation, or bullying, he or she shall take immediate steps to intervene 
when safe to do so.  (Educ. Code §234.1(b)(1).) 
 
Reporting and Investigating Complaints; Complaint Officer 
 
Any employee who has knowledge of discrimination, harassment, intimidation or 
bullying shall inform the site administrator of the concern as soon as 
possible.  The site administrator shall notify the District’s 
Nondiscrimination Officer within 24 hours.  Students who have knowledge of 
discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying are encouraged to inform 
a teacher or school administrator as soon as possible.  Students and parents 
may make such complaints anonymously by calling the Nondiscrimination Officer 
at the number below.  Anonymous reports must provide sufficient corroborating 
evidence to justify the commencement of an investigation.  Because of the 
inability of investigators to interview anonymous complainants, it may be 
more difficult to evaluate the allegations and, therefore, less likely to 
cause an investigation to be initiated.  
 
Formal complaints regarding violations of this policy shall be made pursuant 
to the District’s Uniform Complaint Procedure, Board Policy/Administrative 
Regulation 1312.3. 
 
The District’s Nondiscrimination Officer is: 
 
Senior Director, Pupil Support Services 
1629 S. Center, Santa Ana, CA  92704 
(714) 433-3481 
pss@sausd.us 
 
The Nondiscrimination Officer is responsible for ensuring the District’s 
compliance with nondiscrimination laws impacting California public school 
districts.  The Nondiscrimination Officer shall notify the parents of the 
reported victim and the alleged perpetrator of the complaint and, if 
appropriate, law enforcement officials.  The Nondiscrimination Officer may 
refer the victim, perpetrator and others to counseling and mental and other 
health services, as appropriate.  The Nondiscrimination Officer shall 
maintain documentation of complaints and their resolution for a minimum of 
one CPM review cycle.  (Educ. Code § 234.1(e).) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:pss@sausd.us


BP 5145.4  (d) 
 
Confidentiality 

The identity of a complainant alleging discrimination, harassment, 
intimidation, or bullying shall remain confidential as appropriate within the 
dual contexts of the District’s legal obligation to ensure a learning 
environment free from discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying, 
and the right of the accused to be informed of the allegations. Some level of 
disclosure may be necessary to ensure a complete and fair investigation, 
although the District will comply with requests for confidentiality to the 
extent possible.  

Disciplinary Consequences 
 
Students who violate this policy may be subject to discipline, including 
suspension and expulsion pursuant to the District’s discipline policies and 
procedures, Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5144. 
 
Notifications 
 
The District shall publicize this policy, including information about the 
manner in which to file a complaint, to pupils, parents, employees, agents of 
the governing board and the general public.  The information shall be 
translated pursuant to Education Code section 48985.  This policy shall be 
posted in all schools and offices, including staff lounges and pupil 
government meeting rooms.  (Educ. Code § 234.1(c) and (d).) 
 
Anti-Bullying Education 
 
The District has an affirmative obligation to combat racism, sexism, and 
other forms of bias, and a responsibility to provide equal educational 
opportunity. The District shall undertake educational activities to prevent 
bullying and counter discriminatory incidents that impact the school 
environment and, within constitutional bounds, to minimize and eliminate a 
hostile environment on school grounds that impairs the access of pupils to 
equal educational opportunity.  (Educ. Code § 201(g).) 
 
As part of its Educational Technology plan and Acceptable/Responsible Use 
Policy, the District educates pupils about appropriate online behavior, 
including interacting with other individuals on social networking websites 
and in chat rooms and cyberbullying awareness and response.  (Board 
Policy/Administrative Regulation 6163.4.)  The District also educates pupils 
and teachers on the appropriate and ethical use of information technology in 
the classroom and Internet safety. 
 
Interdistrict Transfers 
 
A pupil who has been determined by personnel of either the district of 
residence or the district of proposed enrollment to have been the victim of 
an act of bullying committed by a pupil of the district of residence shall, 
at the request of the person having legal custody of the pupil, be given  
 
 
 

 



BP 5145.4  (e) 
 
priority for interdistrict attendance under any existing interdistrict 
attendance agreement or, in the absence of an agreement, be given additional 
consideration for the creation of an interdistrict attendance agreement.  
(Educ. Code § 46600(b).) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
 EDUCATION CODE 
  201   Legislative declaration and intent, Education equity 

220   Prohibition of discrimination 
234.1  Monitoring, review, and assessment of anti-harassment 

requirements  
  46600  Agreements for interdistrict attendance 

48900  Grounds for suspensions and expulsions 
48902  Notification of law enforcement 

  48907  Student exercise of free expression 
48950  Student freedom of speech 

Penal Code 
  422.55  Hate crime defined 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:                                                        Santa Ana, CA 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
5.0



















































BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
6.0

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text





 

SUMMARY OF CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION/SAFE SCHOOLS AND SUPPORT SERVICES FOR 

MENTAL HEALTH AND GANG PREVENTION/INTERVENTION SERVICES 

 

 

Consultant Agreement 

 

Orange County Department of Education  for Mental Health and 

Gang Prevention Intervention Services for Century, Saddleback, 

Santa Ana, and Valley High Schools and Sierra and Willard 

Intermediate Schools 

Funding 

 

Secure Our Schools Grant-(Gang Prevention/Intervention)  $144,000 

Special Education Mental Health                                             67,000  

Individual School Categorical and/or Discretionary               588,852  

                                                                TOTAL:                 $799,852       

COST BREAKDOWN 

Mental Health 

Clinicians (5.5) 

 

Mental Health Clinician; 600-800 hours per year, 1 FTE per school 

and assisted by 4 to 6 interns to provide school-based, group, and 

family therapy 

 

$83,318 per clinician (salary and benefits) x 5.5=                 $458,248 

Supplies                                                                                  $  30,000 

 

                                                                  TOTAL:               $488,248 

Clinical Supervisor (1) 
Clerical Assistant (1) 
Social Work Interns (4-6)  

Supervise mental health clinicians and 4-6 Master’s level 

interns for approximately 2,000-3,000 hours of in-kind 

 services 

                                                                  TOTAL:               $142,000     

Gang 

Intervention/Prevention 

One-on-one intervention and group mediation related to 

gang conflict or other campus safety concerns on an as-needed basis                                                                              

 

Intervention Specialist (Salary and benefits)                         $157,104                                                                  

Supplies                                                                                    $12,500 

                                                     

                                                                  TOTAL :              $169,604 

 

 

 

 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
7.0





RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2924 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Categorical Flexibility Funds 6 

 7 

On motion of member                 , secondary by member                   , 8 

the following resolution is adopted. 9 

 10 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 4 of the 2009-10 Third Extraordinary Session (SBX3 11 

4) (Chapter 12/2009) added Education Code Section 42605 which provides 12 

“Flexibility” for the use of certain Categorical Program Funds for fiscal 13 

years 2008-09 through 2012-13, to be used in responses to the State fiscal 14 

crisis, and 15 

 16 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 70 (Chapter 7/ 2011) extended categorical 17 

flexibility through fiscal year 2014-15, and Assembly Bill 189 (Chapter 606/ 18 

2011) added Education Code Section 42605(c)(2)(B), which requires the public 19 

hearing for categorical flexibility to be held prior to and independent of the 20 

meeting where the governing board adopts a budget, and requires the governing 21 

board to identify in the notice of the agenda of the public hearing or at 22 

another public hearing, the program or programs proposed to be closed, and 23 

 24 

WHEREAS, the attached schedule reflects the estimated amount of 25 

Flexibility funds to be used in the General Fund for any educational purpose 26 

as reflected in the various budgets which has been adopted by the Board for 27 

the 2012-13 fiscal year, 28 

 29 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, as a condition of receipt of 30 

funds, the Board approves the use of the Flexibility Funds as required by 31 

Education Code Section 32 

42605. 33 

 34 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified 35 

School District, County of Orange, State of California, this _12_ day of 36 

__June___ 2012, by the following vote: 37 

 38 



AYES:  ________ 1 

NOES:  ________ 2 

ABSENT: ________ 3 

ABSTAIN: ________ 4 

 5 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 6 

                    )ss 7 

COUNTY OF ORANGE    ) 8 

 9 

I, Thelma Meléndez, Secretary of the Santa Ana Unified School District 10 

Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and 11 

correct copy of a resolution passed and adopted by the Board at a regularly 12 

scheduled and conducted meeting held on said date, which resolution is on 13 

file in office of said Board. 14 

      ___________________________________ 15 

      Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 16 

      Secretary of the Board of Education 17 

      Santa Ana Unified School District 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

 36 

 37 

 38 





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
8.0



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
9.0



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
10.0



Bid, RFP or Contract Number
Start of 

Contract

End of  

Contract
Description Company

Maximum Annual 

Amount

Re-Bid Planned In  

2012-2013

Warehouse Supplies

Bid #33-10 Jul-11 Jul-14
Office and Instructional 

Supplies

Southwest School & Office Supply, 

Office Depot, Certified Art 

Supply/Duncan-Vail, and School 

Specialty

$500,000 NO

Bid #32-11 Sep-11 Sep-14 Custodial Supplies

Pioneer Chemical, Shamrock 

Supply, Graybar, Gorm, Unisan, 

Gale Supply, Eco Industries, 

Buckeye Cleaning Center, American 

Tex-Chem, Waxie, Sandler Brothers, 

Champion Chemical, Clean Source, 

Grainger, Continental Chemical, 

P&R Paper, Unisource 

$400,000 NO

Site Specific Instructional Supplies

Bid #03-10 Oct-09 Oct-12
Automotive Supplies 

Valley High
Shamrock Supply $92,000 NO

Paper Supplies

Bid #23-11 Mar-11 Mar-14
Copier Paper for 

Warehouse Stock
Unisource Worldwide $530,000 NO

Bid #16-12 Feb-12 Feb-15 School Paper Supplies
Southwest School and Office 

Supply, School Specialty
$210,000 NO

Bid #17-12 Mar-12 Mar-15
Specialty Paper for 

Publications Department
Unisource, Xpedx $400,000 NO

Electronics and Computers

Bid #09-10 Jan-10 Jan-13 LCD Projectors Intelli-Tech $200,000 NO

Bid #12-10 Jun-10 Jun-13
Computer Systems 

Districtwide
Arey Jones Inc. $3,000,000 YES

Bid #21-11 Mar-11 Mar-14

Network Storage 

Components and 

Accessories

E.A.P. Technology, Inc. $150,000 NO

                    Western States Contracting Alliance Agreements (WSCA)

WSCA Addendum B27160 Oct-09 Sep-14
Dell Server Equipment for 

ITC
Dell Marketing, L.P. N/A N/A

WSCA Addendum 7-09-79-02 Dec-09 Jul-13
Cleaning Supplies and 

Equipment
Waxie Sanitary Supply N/A N/A

1 Board Date: 06/12/12



Bid, RFP or Contract Number
Start of 

Contract

End of  

Contract
Description Company

Maximum Annual 

Amount

Re-Bid Planned In  

2012-2013

                    Califronia Multiple Award Schedule Agreements (CMAS)

CMAS Contract # 4-07-78-0036A Dec-07 Dec-12 Gasoline and Electric Carts Turf Star, Inc. N/A N/A

CMAS Contract # 1-11-23-20 Feb-11 Feb-15
Trucks, Vans and Sport 

Utility Vehicles

Downtown Ford Sales, Wondries 

Fleet Group, Coalinga Motors, 

Hoblit Motors and McPeek’s 

Dodge of Anaheim

N/A N/A

CMAS Contract # 3-99-70-0793B Oct-11 Oct-15
Computer Hardware and 

IT Supplies
CDW Government N/A N/A

CMAS Contract # 1-10-75-60A Jul-12 Jul-14 Printer Supplies Technology Integration Group N/A N/A

Transportation

Bid #15-10 Jun-10 Jun-15 NJROTC Transportation JKF Transportation $115,000 NO

Bid #28-11 Apr-11 Jun-14 Van and SUV Rentals
Enterprise Rent-a-Car of Los 

Angeles
$200,000 NO

Leases

Bid #14-05 Jun-05 Jun-13
Rental of Existing Portable 

Classrooms
Mobile Modular Inc. $2,000,000 NO

RFP #11-08 Mar-08 Mar-13
60 Month Lease of District 

Copiers
Xerox Corporation $1,100,000 YES

Bid #06-08 Apr-08 Apr-13
60 Month Lease of Offset 

Press

California National Bank 

(Heidelberg USA)
$675,000 NO

Maintenance of District Facilities

Bid #13-10 Jun-10 Jun-14
Elevator Repairs and 

Inspection

Vertical Transport Elevator 

Service
$150,000 NO

Bid #19-10 Jul-10 Jul-14
Air filters for HVAC 

Systems
AirFilter Depot $150,000 NO

Bid # 02-12 Oct-11 Oct-14
Trash and recycling 

Services
Ware Disposal $240,000 NO

Accounting Services

RFP #09-11 Jan-11 Jan-14 Mandated Cost Services
Educational Consulting Services 

Inc.
$35,000 NO

RFP #10-11 Jan-11 Jan-14
Fixed Asset Inventory 

Services
AssetWorks Inc. $86,000 NO

Insurance Services

RFP # 11-11 Jan-11 Dec-13
Health Benefits Insurance 

Services
Alliant Insurance Services $98,000 NO

2 Board Date: 06/12/12



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
11.0











BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
12.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
13.0







BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
14.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
15.0









BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
16.0















































































































BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
17.0



Initial Reopeners Proposal of 
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION  

Santa Ana Chapter 41 
April 18, 2012 

 
 
Article 4 WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 
 
4.1.6 For 2012/2103 the parties agree to maintain the existing 2011/2012 classified 

bargaining unit salary schedule. [Maintain status quo] 
  
4.1.6.1    In the event the Base-Revenue-Limit [BRL] for fiscal 2012/13 is higher than 

the BRL for fiscal 2011/2012, the parties shall reopen negotiations for the 
purposes of negotiating increases to the classified salary schedule. 
 

Article 11 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 
11.1.1 Effective July 1, 2012, the District will pay all premium increases and 

maintain all existing plan designs.  
 

Article 5 SAFETY CONDITIONS 
 
5.1.2.1 Emergency Procedures shall be established to address unforeseen incidents 

that impact the work day and/or safety of unit members (i.e. Earthquake 
preparedness, bomb threats, fires, flooding, no electrical power, no A/C). 

 
Article 7 ABSENCES/LEAVES 
 
7.1.2 Include additional people to the "Member(s) of the immediate family” – father 

and mother-in-law, brothers and sisters-in-law, nephews and nieces. 
 
Article 18 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 
 
18.3.2 To restore CSEA’s statutory right to negotiate the choice and administration 

of all employee health and benefit plans.  
 
 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
18.0





COORDINATOR – SPECIAL PROJECTS 
 
 
JOB SUMMARY: 
 
Under the direction of the Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer and/or designee, 
provide overall leadership in the planning, development, implementation, coordination, 
facilitation, and direction for assigned projects, programs, and services designed to promote 
success for all students that are provided at multiple schools in the District.  This position is 
responsible for data collection, analysis, report creation, and presentations in a variety of settings 
regarding the assigned projects and programs; and for ensuring that all assigned projects and 
programs meet federal, State, and local required components.  The Coordinator–Special Projects 
is responsible for the daily oversight of project activities including close monitoring and 
coordination with assigned staff, community agencies, business partners, and other parties 
involved with the projects and programs.   
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:   
 

• Collaborate with other district divisions, school sites, community agencies, business 
partners, parents, and other stakeholders to plan, develop, and design short-term and 
long-range goals, objectives, and plans for the assigned projects and programs. E 

 
• Arrange for the planning, coordination, facilitation, and implementation of project 

activities in order to meet all requirements of the project and in alignment with the 
District’s mission, vision, and goals. E 

 
• Provide leadership to assigned staff and organizational operations, including the 

supervision of assigned classified and certificated employees; appraise performance and 
provide required performance evaluations and conferences; provide for technical 
direction and guidance; and make employment-related recommendations. E  
 

• Develop methods for assessing and evaluating organizational effectiveness of assigned 
projects and programs and initiate needed changes; develop board policies and 
administrative regulations as needed. E 

 
• Implement and manage policies and procedures related to the projects and programs’ 

requirements. E 
 

• Identify, plan, design, and provide appropriate staff training and development; coordinate 
staff training and development with other departments and schools for certificated and 
classified staff; support the involvement of parents, community, and other stakeholders 
with program and project components. E 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS (CONTINUED)  

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:  (Cont.) 

 
• Prepare budgets for assigned projects and programs and present rationale for budgets 

quarterly; monitor budget and compare actual expenses with forecasts; coordinate 
program and project staff and programs; evaluate program and project outcomes; prepare 
program and project proposals, reports, and presentations in accordance with District 
standards. E 

 
• Provide leadership to the development and implementation of interagency 

communication, coordination, and collaboration of services related to assigned projects 
and programs; and develop interagency agreements that facilitate more effective and 
efficient planning, coordination, facilitation, and implementation of project activities. E 

 
• Serve on District-level leadership and curriculum committees and act as a liaison and 

consultant to schools sites and other departments regarding assigned programs and 
projects; represent the District by attending and participating in a variety of meetings, 
workshops, and conferences; plan, prepare, and present regarding assigned projects and 
programs. E 
 

• Respond to questions and concerns regarding assigned projects and programs from 
administrators, staff, parents, community, and outside agencies. E 
 

• Maintain a professional code of ethics and a collaborative work ethic; represent the 
District in a variety of settings and meetings in the community. E 

 
• Perform related duties as assigned.   

 
KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:  
 
 Knowledge of:  

• Effective human relations skills 
• Best practices in multiethnic urban education 
• Computerization and organizational applications 
• School District organization, operations, and objectives 
• Efficient organization 
• Best practices in multiethnic/multilingual parent involvement 
• Social, cultural, and familial influences on students 
• Applicable federal, State, local laws and Education Code 
• City and community cultures 
• Student needs of differing socioeconomic and ethnic backgrounds 
• Technology 
• State standards and assessments 

 
 



COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS (CONTINUED)  

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (Cont.) 

 
Ability to:   

• Think creatively to maximize the use of available resources 
• Motivate others and work collaboratively with staff and parents 
• Anticipate organizational needs and cooperatively plan and implement courses of 

action 
• Transform ideas into action while managing multiple projects 
• Build consensus under adversarial conditions 
• Develop meaningful relationships with institutions of higher learning, community 

agencies, and the business community 
• Deal effectively with parents and students 
• Meet deadlines   
• Plan and supervise work   
• Coach and supervise personnel   
• Prepare data based reports  
• Work confidentially and with discretion 
• Function within appropriate line-staff relationships 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing 
• Work effectively with administrators, staff, parents and community and in 

multicultural and bilingual environments 
• Effectively interpret and analyze data and/or assessments 
• Perform the essential functions of the job 

 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:   
 
Master's degree and five years of teaching, school counseling, and/or school psychologist 
experience and at least three years as a district and/or site-level administrator.  
 
LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:   
 

• Administrative Credential 
• Valid California Credential enabling holder to serve in a certificated position 
• Valid California driver's license 
• Biliterate (English/Spanish) preferred 

 
WORKING CONDITIONS:   
 

Environment: 
• School sites 
• Office setting 
• Constant interruptions 
• Driving a vehicle to conduct work 

 



COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS (CONTINUED)  

Page 4 of 4 
 

WORKING CONDITIONS:  (Cont.) 
 

Physical Abilities: 
• Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make presentations 
• Seeing to view student activities, read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle 
• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 
• Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding forty (40) pounds 

 
Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 
essential functions of the job. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Approved: 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
19.0





































BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text















BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
20.0







BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
21.0







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 12, 2012 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2927 - Certification of Board 

Member's Absence from Board Meeting 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The Board of Education is requested to adopt a resolution so that Board Member Audrey 

Yamagata-Noi, Ph.D., can be paid for the meeting of May 22, 2012, from which she was absent. 

 

 
RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 35120(c) provides that "a member may be paid for any meeting when 

absent if the Board, by resolution duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time 

of the meeting he or she was absent deemed acceptable by the Board." 

 

 
FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2927 - Certifying Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., absence from the 

Board Meeting of May 22, 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
TM:rr 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
22.0

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text



RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2927 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Certification of a Board Member's Absence from a  5 

Board Meeting – Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. 6 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35120(c) states that a Board Member may be 7 

paid for any meeting when absent if the Board by resolution duly adopted and 8 

included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting he or she is 9 

performing services outside the meeting for the school district or districts, he 10 

or she was ill or on jury duty, or the absence was due to a hardship deemed 11 

acceptable by the board. 12 

 WHEREAS, The Board of Education does find that Board Member Audrey Yamagata-13 

Noji, Ph.D., was absent from the regular meeting held on May 22, 2012. 14 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Board of Education authorizes 15 

payment for Board Member Dr. Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., for the meeting of May 16 

22, 2012, from which she was absent. 17 

 Upon motion of member ________________________ and duly seconded, the 18 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 19 

 AYES: 20 

 NOES: 21 

 ABSENT:  22 

 23 

 24 

 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Secretary to the Board of Education 25 

of the Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby 26 

certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said 27 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

                    )SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE    ) 

 



-2- 

Board at a regular meeting properly noticed and held on the 12
th
 day of June 2012 1 

and passed by a vote of __________ of said Board. 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this __________ day of 3 

___________________, 2012. 4 

 5 

 6 

 7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

                             ____________________________________ 

  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,

  Secretary 

  Board of Education of the 

  Santa Ana Unified School District 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 12, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2928 – Acknowledging William H. 

Habermehl for Exemplary Service to Santa Ana Unified School 
District 

 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2928 – acknowledging 
William H. Habermehl, County Superintendent of Schools, Orange County Department of 
Education who will be retiring on June 29, 2012. 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Mr. Habermehl has recently announced his retirement and has served in public education for 45 
– the past 11 years as Orange County Superintendent of Schools.  The local educators have 
credited Mr. Habermehl for being a loyal advocate for the county’s 28 school districts and 
500,000 students.  He has had such a positive influence on the lives of the students in Orange 
County.Mr. Habermehl began his career as a science teacher and football coach in Garden Grove 
Unified School District and he served as an administrator in Fullerton Joint Union High School 
District.   
 
The Superintendent, on behalf of the Santa Ana Unified School District, is requesting the 
adoption of a resolution in honor of Mr. Habermehl and his dedication to the Santa Ana Unified 
School District.  He has demonstrated every quality that exemplifies recognition; therefore, 
SAUSD is requesting a proper acknowledgement for his exemplary services. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2928 acknowledging William H. Habermehl for exemplary service 
to Santa Ana Unified School District. 
 
 
TM:a 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
23.0



Resolution No. 11/12-2928

Board of Education

Santa Ana Unified School District

Orange County, California 

  

hereas, William M. Habermehl has devoted 45 years to public education with dedicated  
service to teaching, coaching, and site and district administration; and

 Whereas, he began his career as a science teacher and football coach in the Garden Grove Unified 
School District, and later became an administrator in the Fullerton Joint Union High School District; and

Whereas, he then served in several positions at the Orange County Department of Education, 
including Director, Assistant Superintendent and Associate Superintendent; and

Whereas, William M. Habermehl was appointed to the position of Orange County Superinten-
dent of Schools in April 2001 and ran successfully for election in 2002, 2006 and again in 2010; and

Whereas, under his leadership the Orange County Department of Education has created or  
expanded the development of many world-class educational programs; and 

Whereas, he has served on various local and state boards and has been involved in key  
community organizations; and 

Whereas, he has been, for many years, a staunch advocate of public education; and

Whereas, he has served as a positive influence in the lives of countless students, inspiring a deep 
enthusiasm for learning and a lifelong passion for addressing the educational challenges and opportunities 
facing today’s youth; and

Whereas, he has been in his many years of service a supporter, advocate, and friend to Santa Ana 
Unified School District, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of  
Education applauds, appreciates and recognizes the exemplary commitment to public education unselfishly 
given by William M. Habermehl.

Upon motion of Member _________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was 
adopted by the following vote: 

 AYES:

NOES:

 ABSENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

    )   SS:

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly 
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 12th of June 2012 and passed by a 
vote of ________ of said Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ______ day of June 2012.

      ______________________________________ 
      Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
      Secretary, Board of Education 
      Santa Ana Unified School District

William M. Habermehl
W



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 12, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
24.0

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for June 2012, Guadalupe Hernandez
	AIB

	Assembly Bill 602 Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - ABS Plans

	Plans to Use Flexibility Provision and Identify any Program Proposed to be Closed for Tier III Categorical Programs and Funds for 2012-13 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Proposed List

	California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, Initial Bargaining Proposal to Re-open Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - May 22, 2012
	Minutes 5-22-12
	Min Att

	License Agreement Extension Renewal for DataDirector Software with Riverside Publishing
	agenda

	Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc.
	agenda

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2011-12 Program Year
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of First Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families Commission of Orange County for 2011-12 Program Year
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS - Approval of Expulsions

	Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Students with Disabilities
	AIBS - Approval of CAHSEE

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2011-12 School Year
	AIBS - Approval of Payment

	Approval of Student Field Placement Agreement with California State University Long Beach, School of Psychology for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - CSULB

	Approval of Contract with Paradigm Healthcare Services for Invoicing Reimbursement for Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal Administrative Activities Programs
	AIBS - Contract with Paradigm

	Ratification of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Training in Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports and Violence Prevention Education Services for 2011-12 School Year
	AIBS - Ratification of Agreement

	Ratification of Approval of Second Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding Between City of Santa Ana and Santa Ana Unified School District Regarding District Chief of School Police Services
	Agenda
	MOU - Second Amendment

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of May 9, 2012, Through May 22, 2012
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 9, 2012, Through May 22, 2012
	Agenda
	Warrant Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of May 9, 2012, Through May 22, 2012
	Agenda
	Consultant

	Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract No. 4-08-00-0054C for Purchase of Carpeting Districtwide for Fiscal Year 2012-13 with Tandus Flooring, Inc.
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Repair, Removal, and Replacement of Flooring Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt at Washington Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 12 Electrical at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2-2 Asphalt Paving and Striping at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3-1 Structural Concrete and Reinforcing at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gift list

	Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6163.4 – Student Use of Technology (Revised:  For Adoption and Implementation)
	agenda
	revised BP final
	revised BP first rdg
	revised AR final
	revised AR first rdg
	summary

	Board Policy 5145.4 - Anti-Bullying (New: First Reading)
	AIBS - Anti-Bullying
	Anti-Bullying BP Chart
	Board Policy

	Adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - Adoption of AB 602

	Approval of Consultant Agreement with Orange County Department of Education/Safe Schools and Support Services for Mental Health and Gang Prevention/Intervention Services at Targeted Intermediate and High Schools
	AIBS - OCDE Safe Schools

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2924 – Use Flexibility Provision and Identify any Program Proposed to be Closed for Tier III Categorical Programs and Funds for 2012-13 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Tier III Proposed List

	Authorization to Utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency Contract with Gold Star Foods
	Agenda

	Authorization to Utilize Pomona Unified School District Super Commodity Cooperative Contract for United States Department of Agriculture Commodity Distribution
	Agenda

	Authorization to Renew Contracts Awarded Through Request for Proposals or Bid for 2012-13 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Contract Renewals

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2922 – Authorizing Levy of Special Taxes within Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 of Santa Ana Unified School District (Central Park Project) for Fiscal Year 2012-13
	Agenda
	Doc

	Approval to Advertise for Membership to Bond Oversight Committee
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 4.1 Site Improvements at Edison Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda
	Site Map

	Authorization to Award Contract to Silver Creek Industries, Inc., for Purchase of Relocatable Classrooms at Santiago Elementary School
	Agenda
	Site Map

	Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, for 2011-12 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, Initial Bargaining Proposal to Re-open Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description, Coordinator - Special Projects
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2925 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and Specification of Election Order
	AIB - Reso 2925

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2926 – Campaign Contribution Limits
	AIB - Reso 2926

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2927 - Certification of Board Member's Absence from Board Meeting
	AIB 2927
	Resolution 2927

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2928 – Acknowledging William H. Habermehl for Exemplary Service to Santa Ana Unified School District
	AIB Habermehl
	Habermehl

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 6-12-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



